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P R O C E E D I N G S  

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Good morning. Welcome to the 

My name is earing we're having for our service hearing. 

atthew Carter, Chairman of the Florida Public Service 

'ommission. To my immediate right is Commissioner Lisa Edgar. 

'0 her immediate right, Commissioner Argenziano. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Good morning. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: To my left, Commissioner McMurrian. 

'0 her left, Commissioner Skop. We also have staff to my 

ight, Mr. Jaeger and Mr. Willis. And also to the immediate 

.ight we have Mr. Beck from the Office of Public Counsel and 

Is. Christensen (sic.) from the Office of Public Counsel - -  

Ierchant. Sorry. I knew I was going to blow that. 

And also we do have - -  additionally there's staff 

.ram both the company here and staff from the Public Service 
!ommission. If there's some concerns here on issues of, of 

:onsumer issues and all, we have staff here from both our 

)ffice as well as from the water company, if there's some 

:oncerns there. 

I want to kind of take a few moments to say thank you 

111 for being here today for this hearing. We have - -  this is 

rind of our public hearing. And the way it works is we take 

mformation from the public because we want to hear from you, 

ind we go to different areas of the state where the company - -  

:he area that's impacted by the company, and so we go there and 
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isten to you because we want to hear what you have to say and 

'el11 make it part of the record. 

Nf it. 

This is the public portion 

Then after we complete the series of public hearings 

.round the state in the areas that are impacted, then there 

rill be a formalized hearing process in Tallahassee. That's an 

bvidentiary hearing with lawyers and experts. And, you know, 

In expert is just somebody from out of town with a business 

:ard and different kind of things like that. And we'll go 

:hrough that and then we'll make our formal hearing from that. 

So let me begin also by saying that we have staff 

iere that's going to kind of walk us through the process, and 

.hen there will be some comments from the company and then 

re'll go from that. And after that we'll ask you - -  those of 

rou that are wishing to speak, we'll have you sworn in and then 

:ake your comment because it will be part of the record. And 

.f you have exhibits and things of that nature, we'll mark 

:hose and have those as part of the record. Those of you that 

ire shy about speaking, we have these blue forms here and our 

rtaff has them outside the door if you want to - -  even if 

rou're speaking, say there's something else I wanted to say 

:hat you didn't get a chance, you can put it on that and send 

.t in to us and we can get it that way. 

So with that, let's do this. Let's take our - -  

itaff, would you read the notice, please? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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MR. JAEGER: Yes, Chairman Carter. By notice this 

lime and place has been set for a customer service hearing in 

locket Number 080121-WS, application for increase in water and 

dastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Highlands, Lake, 

Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, 

Sumter, Volusia and Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities 

Florida, Inc . 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you. Now let's take 

appearances of counsel. 

MR. MAY: Mr. Chairman, I'm Bruce May with the Law 

Firm of Holland & Knight appearing today on behalf of Aqua 

Utilities Florida. With me today is Mr. Chris Franklin. He is 

the President of the Florida operations. At the appropriate 

time he'll make a very brief opening statement. 

MR. BECK: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. My name is 

Charlie Beck. I'm with the Office of Public Counsel in 

Tallahassee. With me is Tricia Merchant, who is a CPA in our 

office who is also working on the case. 

MR. JAEGER: And I'm Ralph Jaeger appearing on behalf 

of Commission staff, staff counsel. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you. Thank you. Let's do 

this. As I said to you, we have a court reporter here that'll 

be transcribing everything. So when you do get up to speak, 

please state your name and address and where you live and so. 

And if - -  well, being from South Georgia, pretty much any name 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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s unusual for me. 

renunciation, that would be helpful as well. 

So if you can kind of help us with the 

So let's do this. Let's have staff do their 

)resentation first, and then we'll have comments from the 

:ompany and then we'll go from there. 

(Presentation given off the record.) 

We'll go back on the record now and we'll hear, we'll 

iear from the company briefly. And then, Mr. Beck, we'll give 

rou an opportunity to be heard, if you desire. 

MR. MAY: Mr. Chairman, as I mentioned, Chris 

pranklin, who is the President of the southern region for Aqua, 

.s prepared to make an opening statement. But if I may, I 

uanted to take care of just a couple of technical issues. 

One, would this be the appropriate time to enter into 

:he record just the proof of publication of the, of the 

iearing? 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Yes, it will. And that will be 

Zxhibit Number 2. Exhibit Number 1 will be our index list, 

:ommissioners. Number 1 will be our index list. Number 2 will 

le the proof of publication. Are you ready to present that to 

:he clerk at this point in time? 

MR. MAY: Yes, Mr. Chairman. I've already 

listributed it to Mr. Beck and Mr. Jaeger. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Did you give one to the clerk? 

rhere we go. Official record. Okay. Just some minor 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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ousekeeping matters. 

(Exhibit 1 marked for identification and admitted 

nto the record. ) 

(Exhibit 2 marked for identification.) 

MR. MAY: And then the last housekeeping item, just 

rom our perspective we're here to respond to the customers' 

'oncerns, and it would help us, because we're dealing with 

iultiple utility systems, if you could simply identify what 

iystem you're currently taking service on, it would help us out 

I lot. Thank you, sir. 

MR. FRANKLIN: Mr. Chairman, thank you. 

Well, first, if I could, one, one bit of confusion 

,efore I get into my formal remarks that I just want to clear 

~p because we've had a number of customer calls about the 

iaterial that's been distributed. We talked about, you know, 

111 of our materials, 5,000 gallons, and we make all of 

:omparisons based on 5,000 gallons. We received a number of 

:alls to the company saying, customers complaining saying "I 

lon't use 5,000 gallons and why are you going to charge me for 

) , O O O  gallons?" And I just wanted to say right up-front that 

.he 5,000 gallons was used for comparison purposes only. We 

.ooked across the state; our average customer uses 5,000 

Iallons. So it was for comparison only. And, no, we're not 

'orcing any customer to take more water than they currently do 

.oday. So I just wanted to make that clarification because I 
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iince the material went out. 

Secondly, thank you, Commissioners, for the 

Ipportunity to say a couple of words, and thank you to you, our 

xmtomers, for joining us today. And I’m very eager to hear 

dhat you have to say and give you a little bit of information 

3bout where the company is. 

I‘d like to start though by introducing the 

5xecutives that are here in the room so that you can seek them 

Jut if you have particular issues that you may want resolved 

?est-meeting. And in the front we have Jack Lihvarcik, who is 

the Chief Operating Officer here in Florida. Jack. In the 

sack of the room we have Ed Pellenz, who is our Chief Manager, 

3peration Manager in Florida. Next to Ed is Trish Williams. 

She is the Chief Engineer in Florida. And then next to Trish 

is Paul Thompson. Paul is the Area Manager, Area Supervisor. 

4nd next to him is Brian Heath, who is the Area Manager. I 

aanted to make sure you had - -  out front we also have two 

Clustomer Service Representatives live on the system so they 

-an, they can handle your issues after the meeting as well, 

should you desire to have a billing issue or customer service 

issue of some kind addressed. 

Aqua is a 100-year-old company, over 100 years, and 

during that 100-plus years we’ve been a water utility the 

entire time. We’ve never varied from that. And we, we feel 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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ery strongly about our service and, and our ability to provide 

uality water and wastewater. And I think over the years we've 

roven that in the many locations where we've been operating 

or some time. 

ustomers have rated us that way in most of the areas where we 

erve. 

,tarted to branch out of even Pennsylvania where we were 

riginally started by some professors back over 100 years ago. 

We've got a very proud history and our 

It's only been in the past decade or so that we've 

So in 2003 and 2004 we bought two companies. One 

rere the former Florida Water properties and another one was a 

:ompany called Aqua Source. 

)reviously owned by large electric utilities who decided to 

!xit the water market, exited fairly rapidly in 2003 and 2004. 

md I think it's important to make the statement that, that we 

)ought both of these companies for what we call rate base, 

rhich is to say that we didn't pay a premium when we purchased 

.hose systems. So we didn't overpay. We paid essentially what 

.he value was and we paid rate base. 

Both of those companies were 

Despite the fact that we paid rate base for these 

:ompanies, many of them at the time of purchase were 

indercapitalized, meaning that they had been let go, they were 

.n disrepair. And so at that time we immediately had to, to 

.riage, essentially decide where we're going to put the 

nvestment dollars that we're going to put into our system. 

ind so we focused first and foremost on environmental 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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zompliance and water quality standards, meeting the state 

standards, meeting the federal standards. It was only then 

that we could switch our attention to operational priorities 

like meter upgrades. 1'11 tell you, we've made considerable 

upgrades. As a matter of fact, we spent in excess of 

$30 million as of the end of last year since we purchased the 

systems and we plan to spend another $6.5 million in 2008. 

When I worked for an electric utility it was fairly 

easy to show the customers where we were spending our dollars. 

It's been over 15 years since I worked for an electric utility, 

but we could show a nuclear plant or we could show a gas 

generated plant, we could show the wires. When I came to the 

water utility industry, it was much more difficult to 

demonstrate how we were making our investments because much of 

it is underground. A replacement of pipe or a treatment 

station which is in the woods someplace or a booster station or 

a lift station most people don't even notice as they drive by 

it. So it's very difficult to demonstrate to customers the 

physical nature of the improvements we're making. But I don't 

think we have to be financial experts to understand that over 

the last ten years or so, and it's been more than ten years 

since we've had a rate increase for these companies other than 

some index allowances during that period of time, it's been, 

it's been ten years plus, but I don't think we have to be 

financial experts to understand that costs have continued to 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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:limb over that period of time. 

:hemicals and power, gasoline alone even over the last several 

nonths, let alone the last ten years, have increased 

significantly. 

In fact, you can imagine 

Now since we were last here, which is about a year 

3go when we first tried to file a rate case in, in Florida, 

ue’ve made a lot of changes. There’s been a lot of changes 

3ver the last year. As a matter of fact, let me just tell you, 

ue have a new Chief Engineer, I just introduced you to Ed, a 

iew head of environmental compliance, a new Chief Operating 

Yanager, we have a new Area Manager in the south, we have a new 

Zustomer Service Manager, and we have a new Regulatory Manager. 

411 of these staffing changes, management changes over the last 

year were made to demonstrate our intent to operate efficiently 

and to operate in compliance with all the Florida laws, 

statutes and regulations. 

Also in the last year our customer call center has 

had dramatic improvement, and we’ve demonstrated those in six 

meetings that we held publicly with Commission staff and 

customers. We’ve added ten new employees and a training, a new 

training team to better commit our Customer Service 

Representatives to the quality of service that our customers 

deserve. We’re meeting our target times for how fast we answer 

the phone, how quickly we handle the calls, and we also do 

quality monitoring now on a constant basis to improve the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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[uality of service. And obviously our overall objective is to 

ilease the customer by solving your issue with one single call 

.o our call centers. 

Now we also heard last year when we were around that 

lost customers didn't know us and so we initiated over the last 

'ear a dozen town hall meetings. We call them Aqua Connects. 

t was a much more informal setting than this; there was no 

iodium in the front of the room and there was no audience. It 

ras an informal mixing of our customers and the management team 

rhere customers could ask the management team any question they 

ranted either in private or in a group setting, and we had 

lisplays and educational materials available at each of those 

leetings. We've had them already in Brevard, Lake, Marion, 

'utnam, Sarasota, Seminole and Volusia Counties, and we're now 

ilanning one for Alachua County. By the way, these are on - -  

re want these to be ongoing conversations with our customers 

rhere we, where we regularly do this year in, year out, so that 

le get closer to our customers and understand their needs. 

Over the past year we've been working to establish a 

lore structured and disciplined culture in our Florida company. 

le're measuring our performance and looking at our results to 

lee where we can improve. 

For example, a year ago, one of our customers' 

.argest complaints was that they were receiving too many 

tstimated bills. So we developed a comprehensive plan to 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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zhange out all of our meters. All of our PSC-regulated meters 

dill be changed out by the end of 2008. And all of the meters 

dill have attached to them a radio frequency device so we can 

3rive a vehicle down the street and never enter our customers' 

property again for meter readings. In total we'll spend about 

$5 million on our, on our metering program between 2007 and 

2008. Last year at this time we were estimating about 

5 percent of all of our bills that were going out the door. 

currently we're estimating less than a percent and a half. 

Our investments don't stop there. We've made a lot 

sf investments locally. I'm happy to share those with you as 

de - -  after the meeting, if you want to get into specifics, I'd 

be happy to do that. 

I'll summarize by saying that I don't think our 

expenses are out of line. If you compare us with other 

utilities in the water utility industry, we compare favorably. 

?ad I can share those numbers with you as well after the 

meeting. 

However, now that - -  I believe our expenses are in 

line. That's ultimately up to the Commission and the 

Commissioners to decide whether that's true. Assuming that 

though, why are we losing money in Florida? We're actually 

operating in the red in Florida. Aqua is losing money. And 

the answer is fairly simply. It's been a decade since we've 

had a rate increase. And we talked about all the increases 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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.hat happened along with our capital investments over that 

ieriod of time. You the customers have been through several 

)wnership changes and maybe you think of us as a big Wall 

;treet company, but I can tell you nothing could be further 

'rom the truth. Aqua is committed to Florida. I am personally 

:ommitted to our Florida customers. In the 15 months that I've 

)een in my current job I've made over 15 trips to Florida, and 

:'m very committed to improving customer service. 

Despite the fact that I've come down all these times, 

7e don't own a corporate jet. I search the Internet just like 

werybody else does for the cheapest flights. I fly down as 

.nexpensively as I possibly can. Folks, this is the part of my 

ob I enjoy the least, asking for rate increases. Because I 

)elieve in many ways we are making a contribution to people's 

.ives improving water and wastewater, basic services. I can 

ilso tell you that I don't take this part of the job lightly. 

le prepared this rate proposal with the brightest people and 

lave many iterations, versions of this, of this to find an 

quitable solution that would impact our customers in the least 

.nvasive way. While I can say our proposal is probably not 

)erfect and not everyone will agree with it, I can say that it 

ras prepared by people with great integrity and it was done 

:onsidering the impact to our customers. 

Now I've said enough and I'm hear to listen to you 

:oday and I'm looking for ideas and ways that we can continue 
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:o improve our service. Thank you for the opportunity to 

tddress you this morning. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you. 

Mr. Beck. 

MR. BECK: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Good morning 

weryone, and thank you for coming today. 

(Technical difficulties with the sound system.) 

Thank you everyone for coming this morning. Let me 

iriefly explain who we are and what our role is in the process. 

The Office of Public Counsel was created by the 

.egislature to represent you in hearings before the Commission. 

Ve are completely separate from the Commission. We appear 

iefore them as a party. Just as the utility is appearing as an 

3dvocate for its case, we appear as an advocate on your behalf 

:o present the case in opposition to the utility. 

The Commission will sit in the middle at the end of 

:he case and make a decision based on the evidence that's 

,resented to them by both sides. 

:hat are dedicated to cases in all utility areas before the 

:ommission. I'll be working on the case and another attorney 

in our office, Steve Reilly, who some of you may know, is also 

Norking on the case. Tricia Merchant, who is a CPA, is also 

Norking hard on the case at this point. 

We have a staff of 12 persons 

You'll recall that we - -  or if you were around during 

the last case, which I imagine many of you were, Aqua filed a 
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'ate case seeking a $7.3 million increase last year. We 

ctively participated in that. 

.nd conducted a lot of questions to the company. We felt that 

he data they were providing us in that case was a constantly 

!hanging picture, and at least in our view months into the case 

re felt they made a filing that essentially refiled the case 

lidstream. So at that point we filed a motion with the 

!ommission asking them to dismiss the case. We had a favorable 

-ecommendation from the staff on that. And shortly before the 

!ommission was going to rule, the company decided to withdraw 

:he case and made a contribution of $50,000 towards plant that 

:hey paid for rather than asking the customers to pay for. 

We sent in a lot of discovery 

Now in this case the company is then asking for 

i 8 . 4  million in this proceeding. We have already literally 

;ent hundreds of interrogatories and requests for documents to 

:he company. We are just starting now to get our responses in. 

le have a lot of people working on that. We have already 

Yetained three outside experts to appear on your behalf in this 

:ase as well as our in-house staff. 

Let me just describe briefly what they'll be doing. 

)ne of the witnesses will address return on equity, which is 

2ssentially the profit level that the company asks, asks for. 

fe've had several decisions recently from the Commission with 

vhich we disagree. We had one case with Florida Public 

Jtilities that serves electric companies in the Panhandle. We 
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retained a full professor of finance to testify in that case, 

and he testified that a return of 9.15 percent would be fully 

compensatory and reasonable for the company. The Commission 

granted an 11 percent return on equity in that case. 

We've had another case that we did not intervene in 

with St. Joe Natural Gas where they also gave an 11 percent 

return on equity. We think that's too high. We're going to 

present a witness in this case that will testify that the 

return on equity the company is asking is too high. We hope to 

change the Commission's view, if we can, on that. 

We're also hiring an engineer that will visit each of 

the systems, and he will be looking particularly at what's 

called used and useful. In many systems the plant is built to 

serve more than the existing customers, so part of the plant is 

not actually serving customers. That portion should not be 

supported by customers. And he will be looking into those 

adjustments and testifying on that. 

A third witness is an overall rate case expert who, 

who specializes in a number of things besides all the 

accounting and expense reviews. We'll also be looking very 

closely at affiliate relationships. Many of the costs you see 

in this case are allocated down from the corporate headquarters 

in Pennsylvania into the Florida expenses. We'll be looking 

very closely at that. We've asked a lot of questions on that 

area, as well as all the expenses, looking at salaries, looking 
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t the costs they're incurring and seeing whether we think 

hey're reasonable or not. We will be presenting that case to 

he Commission. Again, we're independent of the Commission, so 

ell1 act as an advocate there. We can and have at times 

ppealed cases of the Commission to the court. So that's 

lways open. 

On the return on equity, let me back up one point, 

#ne of the things the Commission looks at in determining a fair 

eturn for the company or profit level is the service. So your 

estimony here today is very important because that's one of 

he things that the Commission considers when determining the, 

he rates that are set. So your being here is very important 

nd we appreciate your coming and look forward to hearing your 

estimony. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you, Mr. Beck. Just some of 

'ou have come in after I made my initial comments. There's a 

rhite sheet out front, a form out front, a white form out front 

or you to sign if you want to be heard. You probably can't 

ell that I'm blushing now. (Laughter.) But, anyway, complete 

he form out front and our staff will make sure that we get it. 

md what will happen, as Mr. Beck will call your name, you'll 

'ome up to the podium here, state your name and address and 

ie'll go from there, because it is a formal hearing and what 

'outre saying is being transcribed and put into the record. 

NOW at this point in time all of those of you that 
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are wishing to be heard this morning, would you please stand 

because I need to swear you in as witnesses. Would you please 

stand? 

(Witnesses collectively sworn.) 

Please be seated. 

Mr. Beck, you're recognized, sir. 

MR. BECK: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Our first 

witness is Charles Thomas. 

CHARLES THOMAS 

appeared as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of 

Florida and, swearing to tell the truth, testified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. THOMAS: Thank you. My names is Charles Thomas. 

I live at 5508 S.W. 69th Terrace, Gainesville, Florida, and I'm 

serviced by Aqua, and it's Arredondo Estates. 

may have made a mistake because what that gentleman said about 

the customer service has got to be someone else. I don't talk 

to the same people on the telephone. You k n o w ,  I have a 

written statement. It just blows me away. 

And I think I 

The water quality is just crappy and we've given up 

on that. We buy bottled water for drinking and eating. We 

flush the toilets and we wash clothes with Aqua, and we've been 

doing that for a long time. 

But really what's getting me now is they put in the 

new automatic meter reading and ever since they did that in May 
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,f 2007 my bills have just been going crazy. One month they 

lad me using 53,000 gallons of water. I can't imagine how long 

it would take to pump 53,000 gallons of water through a 

5/8-inch garden hose. That's what they say. And last month it 

uas 21,800 gallons. I've called these people more than ten 

:imes. I've asked for meter tests twice: Once 11/21/07 and 

:hen on 6/18/2008. As far as I know, nothing has ever 

iappened. I got on the website and filed a complaint with the 

Public Service Commission. They sent me the countdown letter, 

1 guess you'd call it. I don't know. And I haven't heard from 

%qua Source on that. So really just no service. I mean, they 

give crappy water. They don't even give crappy service, just 

no service. And that's about it. But I'd like to have this 

statement, it's copies of bills and things, entered into the 

record, if I could. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Absolutely. Just give it to our 

staff over here and we'll have that - -  Commissioners, this will 

be marked as Exhibit Number 3 .  So we'll just make it a 

clomposite exhibit. 

MR. JAEGER: And that's bills and - -  

MR. THOMAS: This statement I've just summarized. 

There's the letter from the Public Service Commission, the 

claim number, the original complaint and some bills. 

MR. JAEGER: We'll just call it package from customer 

Charles Thomas. 
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CHAIRMAN CARTER: That will be fine. Mark it as 

:xhibit 3. 

(Exhibit 3 marked for identification.) 

MR. THOMAS: And thank you for this opportunity. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Thomas, one second. 

MR. THOMAS: Sure. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Any questions? Commissioner Skop, 

'ou're recognized, sir. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

Mr. Thomas, thank you for coming forth and providing 

he documents. With respect to some of the concerns that you 

.aised on the RF meter readings and the consumption, do you use 

rrigation at all or - -  

MR. THOMAS: I have no - -  I have one soaker hose that 

run in a flower bed. I turn it on when I get home in the 

lfternoon, turn it off before I go to sleep. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: And the bills that you provide 

!how that up and down - -  

MR. THOMAS: Yes, sir. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Okay. And with respect to your 

,ails to customer service, have you been able to get through to 

,qua representatives? I know that's been a concern. The last 

ime we came to Gainesville for the previous rate case the same 

ssues arose in terms of meter readings, which hopefully those 

rill be remedied on a forward-going basis. I would suspect 
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hey would. 

ust wanted to get your perspective on that. 

But customer service is also an issue too, so I 

MR. THOMAS: Well, I called the customer service 

umber that's on the bill, that comes with the bill, and I get 

Lifferent people that tell me they will test it, they won't 

.est it, check my toilet, make sure it's not leaking. I don't 

;now how much it would have to leak to leak 53,000 gallons. 

jut it's just - -  and I've asked for at least two meter tests 

ind one call back from the supervisor. I just haven't heard 

from anybody. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Well, like I say, we take 

:onsumer concerns seriously, and the testimony is very 

.mportant, you know, at least from my perspective. You know, 

be're starting to hear the same, you know, comments from Aqua 

:hat they're working to fix things and I'm trying to assess the 

.evel, if any, of improvement. So it's important, at least for 

le and I think my colleagues, to hear those type of concerns, 

:0 .  

MR. THOMAS: It sounded great. If I had those people 

iorking for me, I wouldn't be here, and the rate increase, I 

iouldn't have a problem with it. I don't know who he's talking 

3bout personally. It's got to be somebody else. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner Argenziano. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Yes. And while you're here 

:oday, you heard the gentleman say there are going to be people 
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ere. 

nd try to get some of those things remedied and take advantage 

If the fact that they're here today, because we might want to 

ollow up with you and see how things turned out after today. 

I would hope that today they would listen to Mr. Thomas 

MR. THOMAS: Okay. Thank you. And actually I did 

alk to somebody earlier this morning. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Beck. 

EXAM INAT I ON 

1Y MR. BECK: 

Q Do you know when the RF meter was installed at 

'our - -  

A May of 2000 (sic.) 

Q May two thousand and - -  

A May 2007.  

Q 2007? And did you have any problems like this before 

:hey installed the RF meter? 

A I never had any problems with the billing as far as I 

pas concerned. 

Q Has there been any change in your usage from the 

.ime, or in general in your usage since the time before and 

ifter they changed the meters? 

A No, sir. My wife and I live there, we work five days 

L week. We haven't done any - -  we don't have a pool, we don't 

.rrigate. If you looked at my yard, you'd know I don't 

trrigate. But, I mean, we don't use anything but very minimal. 
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Q Thank you very much. 

A And have for a long time. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: One second. Commissioner 

Argenziano. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Just another question. I 

guess Mr. Beck asked the question I was going to ask, 

anything had changed. And I know the company probably doesn't 

have to do this, but I wonder if anybody, when you call them, 

do they offer any kind of assistance in trying to find out if 

you had any leaks anywhere? 

if 

MR. THOMAS: A couple of times they told me to put 

tea or coffee in the toilet and see if it was actually leaking 

through, go outside and check the little leak indicator on 

their meter. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Did you try anything on 

your own? I know my mom had a similar problem and lightning 

actually had hit one of her pipes or something and it was just 

gushing and gushing. But the amount that - -  53,000 gallons is 

a lot of gallons to use. 

MR. THOMAS: I can't imagine it. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Unless you're taking a 

shower every three or four minutes throughout the whole day. 

MR. THOMAS: Yeah. I can't imagine it either. But, 

yeah, I haven't seen any leaks and I don't see any movement in 

their little leak indicator when I look at it. 
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COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you, Mr. Thomas. 

Staff, make sure you get a copy of that so we can 

lake that part of the record. 

Mr. Beck. 

MR. JAEGER: Chairman Carter, before we go to the 

iext customer, did we move Exhibits 3 and 2 in or - -  

CHAIRMAN CARTER: We're just marking them for 

.dentification. They'll be part of the record. So we've got 

txhibit 1 is the index list. Exhibit 2 is the notice. Exhibit 

I will be Mr. Thomas's composite exhibit. 

Mr. Beck. 

MR. BECK: The next witness is John Mazzerle. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: John Mazzerle. 

thereupon, 

JOHN MAZZERLE 

?as called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State 

)f Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. MAZZERLE: Good morning. My name is John 

lazzerle 

MR. BECK: Sorry. 

MR. MAZZERLE: It's not spelled the right way. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Help us with the spelling. 

MR. MAZZERLE: This is the first time I've been 
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efore counsel without getting charged. It feels good. 

Laughter.) Anyway, I live at 7117 S.W. Archer Road, Lot 2802. 

I was at the hearing last year and I recognize some 

#f the faces. To quote a famous person in history, "It's like 

6 j S  TN all over again." Anyway, for those that are younger 

han I am, that's Yogi Berra. 

I do have some comments to make this morning. First 

If all, we're talking about meters. My meter was changed last 

pril 2007, and I have to thank Aqua Source for doing it. The 

'eason I say that, before the change my water bills were on a 

.oiler coaster. They went anywhere from 2,000 gallons a month 

.o 8,000, 9,000 gallons a month. No change in usage. There's 

inly two of us that live there. We do have a washer, we do 

Lave a dishwasher and we have cats. They don't drink much 

rater. However, with the change now to the new meter, I 

werage about 3,500 gallons a month. Again, I don't irrigate 

iy lawn, believe me, but that's our usage. And I have some 

:harts which I'd like to pass out to the Commission, if I may, 

ust to follow along with my comparisons against the rates, if 

. may. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Let's do that. 

MR. MAZZERLE: And I have given one to Aqua Source, 

io it's no secret. It's their figures, not mine. So if I may 

land these to someone. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Yes, sir. 
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MR. MAZZERLE: May I walk up there? 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Sure. That would be fine. I was 

.ooking for, looking for someone. 

MR. MAZZERLE: May I approach? Is that the word, may 

approach? 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: You got it right. You got it 

.ight. Thank you so kindly. 

MR. MAZZERLE: I think I gave everyone, some to 

bveryone . 
Anyway, on the chart, just to explain it briefly. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: One second, Mr. Mazzerle. We'll 

lark this as Exhibit 4. I believe that's where we are now, 

!ommissioners . 

(Exhibit 4 marked fo r  identification.) 

Thank you, sir. You may proceed, sir. 

MR. MAZZERLE: Okay. It's just a comparison of three 

iifferent usage of gallons. One is 2,700 gallons. I used the 

l,500-gallon as my average. I used the 5,000-gallon as Aqua 

;ource's sample. So these are accurate readings off my bills. 

The old rate, as you can see by the red bar in the 

aiddle, the middle chart, is about $50 a month. That was the 

:otal water and sewage usage. Now this does not include taxes. 

: think it's like a 4 percent or some ridiculous figure. 

The present rate that I'm paying right now is about 

j2  more a month, which is fine. I mean, I have no, I have no 
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palm with $2 a month, $24 a year. 

The interim proposed rate, the red bar you see, jumps 

o $87 a month. That's $35 a month more, 67 percent. The 

)reposed final rate, same usage of 3,500 gallons, becomes 

ill1 a month. Rather steep for water. The $87 is rather steep 

'or water. Are there any questions on this simple chart? 

)kay. 

The 5,000 gallons, that's simply using the same 

lumbers, the same basic cost figures, except it goes to $129. 

: think this scared a lot of your customers when they got, you 

now, the 5,000 gallons. "Oh my God, am I using 

i , O O O  gallons?" I would have to increase my input by a lot of 

later, a lot of glasses of water to get to 5,000. Anyway, that 

:xplains my chart. 

I would only like to close right now with the 

iifferences, as you can well see. Based on the 3,500 gallons, 

:he increase in wastewater seems to be the predominant factor 

)f the raise, the increase. It's $25 a month between the 

resent rate and the interim and $45 more on the proposed final 

rate. That's $70. The water and the sewage rate increase just 

rounds like it's an awful lot for $87 a month. 

I'd like to close with saying that the community that 

[ live in, and I'm only speaking for myself now, it's a mobile 

iome community. It is not made up of $300,000 homes. There's 

io deep pockets, there's no country club members. It's made up 
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)f retirees, families, single parents, basically a blue collar 

rorking community. They just can't afford that kind of an 

mcrease. They're fighting now for food and gas. An increase 

.ike this is going to kill a lot of them. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you, Mr. Mazzerle. 

MR. MAZZERLE: John. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: John. John, come back, stay with 

i s  for  a moment. Was I even close in the pronunciation? 

MR. MAZZERLE: I'm sorry? 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Was I even close on the 

,renunciation? 

MR. MAZZERLE: Oh, you hit John right on the button. 

(Laughter. ) 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: There you go. I feel like I made 

in accomplishment. 

ias . 

Commissioner Skop, you're recognized, sir. 

MR. MAZZERLE: Yeah. It's Mazzerle. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mazzerle. 

MR. MAZZERLE: It was changed at Ellis Island. It 

It really was. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Well, that's great. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Mr. Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Yes, ma'am. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIWO: Many great people came in 

lrom Ellis Island. 
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MR. MAZZERLE: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you, Mr. Mazzerle. Thank 

rou for the chart also. It's very, very informative. 

I guess just in perspective, I guess we both live in 

:ainesville, and I guess you live near Arredondo Farms out on 

ircher Road and I guess that you have the private provider. I 

lust wanted to get your perspective. I know that at least from 

i user's perspective, I think where you fall in - -  did you say 

:he 2,700 gallons or the 3,500 gallons? 

:anges on your chart do you fall into? 

Which of those two 

MR. MAZZERLE: I average the 3,500. I've been as 

iigh as 5,000, but I've been as low as 2,400.  The 5,000 I know 

:hat I create - -  if I pressure wash the house, I use a lot of 

?ater. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: In comparison to GRU's water 

rates, do you hear - -  do you, like, have people across the 

;treet that have lower bills? 

MR. MAZZERLE: I think GRU is probably still cheaper. 

C haven't compared it because right now their electric is going 

:razy with their rate increases and all that. But the last 

:ime I checked, GRU was probably about less than half the cost. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Well, I guess I feel your pain. 

C have GRU water, but I believe my water aspect to that was 

;6 last month for consumption. 

MR. MAZZERLE: Yeah. It makes a big difference and 
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hey're right across the street. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Mr. Chair. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner Argenziano. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Mr. Mazzerle - -  

MR. MAZZERLE: John, please. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: It's hard for me to do 

.hat. But two questions. Service, how is the service, are you 

.Inding, with the company? . .  

MR. MAZZERLE: I can't complain about the service 

)ecause I've never asked for it. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Okay. 

MR. MAZZERLE: So I have no comment on it. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Okay. Next question, are 

rou prohibited in your mobile home community - -  and I know this 

lay sound like a silly question but I'd like to know, I ask 

.his question wherever I go - -  by either the county or your 

:ity in allowing you to sink your own wells? 

MR. MAZZERLE: It's not my property; therefore, I'm 

lot - -  

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: All right. For the mobile 

iome community, does the mobile home owner, is he, are they 

illowing any, their own wells? 

MR. MAZZERLE: That I can't answer if they are 

illowed or not. There is a well on the property which belongs 
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o Aqua Utilities. I'm not sure if a property owner can do it. 

'here may be some kind of legal thing between Aqua Source and 

he property owners. That I don't know. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Right. And sometimes the 

sounties prohibit it and the cities prohibit it and I'm just 

'urious and trying to figure out around the state where I go 

ihere it's prohibited and at what point does it get too costly 

or customers to pay for water to sustain life versus sinking 

heir own wells. 

MR. MAZZERLE: Yeah. I wish I could answer, but I 

.eally don't know. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Thank you. 

MR. MAZZERLE: And especially there, the water is so 

Lard, I don't know how far they would have to go deep. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: And that's a good point. 

lome places it's just simply you do need some type of interim 

.reatment . 

MR. MAZZERLE: Yeah. I've got a water softener. I 

Lad to put one in. I couldn't drink it. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: So it still is very hard 

iithout your water softener. You have to have the water 

:oftener? 

MR. MAZZERLE: Oh, I do. Yeah. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Okay. Thank you. Thank 

'OU . 
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CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Beck. 

EXAMINATION 

;Y MR. BECK: 

Q I just wanted to offer John, according to the 

iompany - -  

A You learn quick. 

(Laughter. ) 

Q I do. According to the company, the average usage in 

irredondo Estates and Farms is 6,100 gallons. So, you know, 

'our chart - -  the impact is actually every bit as big as your 

:hart. I just wanted to share that information with you. 

A I didn't know t was that high. 6,100 gallons is the 

iverage usage? 

Q That's what the company states, yes. 

A It's very possible, very possible. There are, like I 

;aid, there's lot of families in there. They have children. 

lou know, that's a lot of clothes washing, a lot of showers or 

)aths, so, you know, and a lot of toilets flushed. But with 

lust the two of us and seven cats, mine is about 3 , 5 0 0 .  

MR. BECK: Thank you. We appreciate the charts and 

.nf ormat ion. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you very much. 

MR. JAEGER: Chairman Carter, I have just two 

pestions, if the Commissioners are done. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Hang on a second. 
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Commissioner McMurrian. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you. I think I 

figured that out. 

Hi, John. 

MR. MAZZERLE: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: I j st want 3 t  nd 

I'm somewhat serious, if you ever want to move to Tallahassee, 

I mean, you make really good charts. I don't know if we have 

any openings, but you do a really good job. Thank you for 

this. I just wanted to add that, too. 

MR. MAZZERLE: I can do it by mail. Thank you. 

(Laughter. ) 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: One second, Mr. - -  let me give it a 

shot again - -  Mazzerle. 

MR. MAZZERLE: There you go. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Staff. 

EXAM I NATION 

BY MR. JAEGER: 

Q I have just two questions, sir. 

Are you from Arredondo Farms, is that - -  

A Arredondo Farms. 

Q And how do you spell your last name for the court 

reporter? 

A M-A-Z-Z-E-R-L-E. That's the way I spell it. The 

correct pronunciation is a little different or the correct 
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ipelling is different. 

MR. JAEGER: That's all I had. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you, John. 

MR. MAZZERLE: Thank you, Commissioners. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Beck. 

MR. BECK: Thank you. Melanie Day. 

Thereupon, 

MELANIE DAY 

>as called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State 

)f Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MS. DAY: Hi. First off, my husband ends up usually 

lealing with Aqua Source because I just wanted to call a lawyer 

it first because they would not get - -  they gave us a bill for 

tater and it wasn't the meter number that was for our property 

ind then it was for too much because nobody was living there at 

:he time. And then even after we rented our mobile home they 

tould keep it at 1,000 gallons or 1,200 and it would still be 

Iff. So they were nice and they let us postpone paying because 

ue didn't want to pay to complicate the error by agreeing to 

:he error. And I think it took them three to four months to 

jet it straightened out, then we paid and everybody was kind of 

iappy. The people in their office are very nice, the ones that 

answer the phone. 

We did have a, kind of a complaint against a fellow 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

1 3  

1 4  

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

2 4  

25 

39 

lamed Kevin Brown - -  my husband is a left-hander, I can't read 

lis handwriting - -  who said he'd call us back and then he, he 

lever did, you know. And I didn't feel like when he said it 

:hat he really meant it. So I never wrote to them and said 

inything because it's sort of like, it took us probably a full 

?ight-hour day from getting off, spending time of our time to 

:alk to these people to try to find out what's the matter, 

ihose bill are we getting. So now that sort of seems to be 

Ikay, even though my husband, who's home sick or he would be 

iere, says that the meter readings still aren't on point but 

:heytre better and tolerable and it's not worth the hassle. So 

low we're sort of happy. 

The water doesn't taste particularly good, and I 

feel that their idea of billing for 5,000 gallons is 

:ounterproductive to an idea of conserving. And, granted, they 

:ould maybe call the cost something else and just bill you 

2 , 0 0 0 ,  you know, and call it something else and still charge 

IOU the same monthly rate, which might give people an incentive 

ior conserving, but I don't think it would because of the 

nonthly request that they're making. So that, that's one 

:omplaint I have about the 5,000. Plus, I thought it was kind 

if wrong as those people called in and said that they're going 

:o be charged for something they're not using. There's just 

;omething, you know, contradictory to that, too. 

The other thing, and I know I'm skipping around, is 
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that we tried to find their paperwork in the library, which was 

listed as the place where it was supposed to be, and they spent 

some time searching for it and they never found it. They ended 

up having to go to the website, which without a computer it 

didn't help us at all. So I'm marking things off as I'm saying 

it. 

I, I would like to know, and I suppose somewhere in 

here you have the paperwork for what their bill is, the Aqua 

company, for delivering the water to the individuals, what 

their actual bill is without all of the people that they've 

hired to meet requirements for, just what the raw bill is, I 

guess. 

And the other thing I had a concern too was the 

system - -  how do you count the water that they take out at the 

well? I guess St. Johns does that. They have to get a water 

usage plan. And then how much is actually counted to the 

residences? Because maybe there's some leaks in between and 

they might be trying to make up for their losses that way. I 

don ' t know. 

So I think that's all I had. Oh, I know. The other 

thing was when you mentioned the gallon rate was capped, I 

believe you were referring to the sewer rate. You couldn't 

have been referring to the water usage rate. 

MR. WILLIS: That's correct. That was referring to 

the wastewater rate. 
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MS. DAY: Yeah. Okay. I wasn't sure what you meant. 

4nd then you said your audit team for records. When you say 

records, you mean utility bills? 

MR. WILLIS: Actually what I talked about are the 

utility's books and records. They have accounting books and 

records where they report all their expenses, capital 

improvements. That's what I'm talking about. 

MS. DAY: Okay. All right. And their cost, sort of 

dhat they're basing their needs on is by all those counties, 

they want it just all of Florida rather than by the county 

because there's a lot of development in some of those counties 

that they brought up and I feel that probably that equals 

money. And these areas here in Alachua County, we are not 

noneyed areas. So I don't know how you can break that up, you 

know, but there's a difference. There's, like the other 

gentleman said, you know, these aren't the people with the big 

houses. We have a mobile home. And when we had the funny 

reading, we even crawled under our mobile home to see if it was 

leaking, you know, before we started complaining too much. So, 

but I think I got everything after that. I'm sure my husband 

would have a lot more to say since he dealt with them. 

Yeah. And I was curious if this is the proper place 

to ask - -  the gentleman, I believe his name is Mr. Franklin, 

mentioned that there was local investments in Alachua County. 

What, what are they doing? Is it that they're trying to help 
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Jachua County with investing here or are they making - -  I 

lidn't understand what that was. 

MR. WILLIS: I could try and address that. I don't 

hink Mr. Franklin was talking about investments within Alachua 

!ounty itself. He was talking about that they had made 

nvestment in the actual water or wastewater systems that they 

Iwn and serve in Alachua County. 

MS. DAY: Oh. For the customers that have 

rastewater? 

MR. WILLIS: Yes. 

MS. DAY: Okay. On their own property? 

MR. WILLIS: Or water. Or water. 

MS. DAY: For their own shareholders. 

MR. WILLIS: Well, actually it would be improvements 

o those water and wastewater systems. I couldn't tell you 

rhat those investments are right now because I don't have the 

IFRs in front of me. The minimum filing requirements show what 

.hose are. That would have to be something that Mr. Franklin 

)r the staff would have to address at this point. 

MS. DAY: Okay. Okay. Any questions? 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: One second. Commissioners? 

Commissioner Skop, you're recognized, sir. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

Ms. Day, good morning. 

MS. DAY: Hi. 
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COMMISSIONER SKOP: Just a quick question, I guess 

iaybe a clarification. I think Ms. Day mentioned, I think, 

bout conservation and the 5,000 gallons. I don't know if 

taff might be able to help explain or what have you, but I 

eem, and I just wanted to ask Ms. Day, to think that maybe 

Is .  Day perhaps has the impression that each customer is 

Netting a block of 5,000 gallons. But, in fact, it's just 

lased on their actual consumption. 

MS. DAY: But they're getting charged as if they use 

,000, if I understood. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: No. That's the clarification I'm 

rying to help - -  that's what I thought that you thought. 

MS. DAY: Yeah, I did. So did my husband. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: That's what I'm trying to get 

ilarification on. 

MR. WILLIS: 1'11 be happy to clarify that. It's, 

t's a - -  what the company is asking for is called a 

ionservation rate structure and it's in two different blocks. 

'ou're billed by your actual usage. For instance, I believe 

hey're asking for the first block to be 1,000 gallons through 

1,000 gallons. So if you use anything between 1,000 and 

1,000 gallons, you're billed at that gallonage charge, whatever 

.hat would be for the first 5,000 gallons of usage. 

MS. DAY: Like the City does. Yeah. 

MR. WILLIS: But if you exceed the 5,000 gallons, 
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inything above that you would be charged at a higher gallonage 

.ate, which is a conservation-oriented rate structure. You're 

mly billed for your actual usage, and your usage depends on 

ihether or not you stay in the first tier or you actually get 

:harged for some in the second tier. 

MS. DAY: Oh, yeah. The little paper they mailed yo1 

lid not, at least by my looking at it, which probably doesn't 

:ount for much, did not make that clear. I thought they had a 

iandated minimum of 5,000 gallons usage because they wanted a 

:ertain dollar figure from each customer, a minimum, you know. 

;o, oh, okay. Well, that's good. So then staying at 2,000 or 

.,OOO, do you know, on their proposal? 

MR. WILLIS: Well, if you're using 2,000 gallons a 

ionth, you would be billed in that first tier for whatever the 

Iallonage rate would be for the first tier. 

MS. DAY: Okay. Well, that's - -  yeah, that's what 

:hey do now. 

MR. JAEGER: It's for each 1,000 gallons measured, 

m d  the first 5,000 gallons are at - -  

MS. DAY: It stays at X rate. 

MR. JAEGER: - -  that $ 3  and something per thousand. 

'hen it goes up after you use - -  

MS. DAY: Yeah. Then it's X plus whatever after 

i , O O O  for each thousand. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: So hopefully that clarified the 
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ioncern . 

MS. DAY: Yes, it did. It did clarify that. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: And then secondly - -  oh, I'm 

lorry. 

MR. BECK: I was just wondering if I could just take 

I quick go at that. 

There's a combination of rates. There's a base 

'acility charge. The proposal is $21.92 a month. That gets 

:harged regardless of usage. That's - -  

MS. DAY: Yeah. Even if nobody is there. Yeah. 

MR. BECK: Right. And then there's, the rate for the 

iirst 5,000 gallons is $3.80 per 1,000 gallons that's added on 

.o the base facility, and then above 5,000 gallons it's 

i 4 .76  per 1,000 gallons. 

MS. DAY: Right. 

MR. BECK: That's the proposal. 

MS. DAY: Oh, okay. Well, then I was, I was wrong 

tbout assuming the 5,000 as a minimum. Okay. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner Skop. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

And, again, to Ms. Day, you had mentioned that, that 

rou had tried to find some of the local filing information at 

:he library but you were not able to do so. 

MS. DAY: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Just a question to staff. Was 
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:here a requirement for the utility to file at the local 

library? 

MR. WILLIS: Yes, there was, and they actually listed 

:he local library as where the filing - -  

MS. DAY: Yeah, the main one. Yeah. 

MR. WILLIS: We will have to check and find out. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: I think it's right across the 

street there. 

MS. DAY: I think I talked to Bobbi, Bobbi. I don't 

mow if she's the assistant for the reference desk or what. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP:  Okay. 

MR. WILLIS: We'll have to check and find out. 

MS. DAY: And I don't know if my husband has any 

Jertinent notes, you know, about the billing. But I don't 

mow - -  is it too late if I ask him at home and bring something 

Jack, make copies, because I only have originals? 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: You can use - -  excuse me, 

'ommissioner, for interrupting you. You can use this form 

iere. Just put it on here and send it in to us. 

MS. DAY: Does it have to be today? 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: No, ma'am. 

MS. DAY: Oh, okay. Great. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: You can take this with you. 

MS. DAY: Okay. I'll take it home. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Just take one with you. And since 
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le's a lefty, let him fill it out. 

MS. DAY: I can't read his handwriting. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you a lot, Ms. Day. I 

ippreciate your comments. 

MS. DAY: Okay. Everybody good? 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Beck, any - -  

MR. BECK: No. Thank you very much. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you, Ms. Day. 

MS. DAY: Bye. 

EXAMINATION 

3Y MR. JAEGER: 

Q I had just one question. What division serves you, 

vhat Aqua division? 

A I'm on the north side of Archer Road. I own the 

land. O n  the south side they don't own the land and that's why 

:hey can't do the well. And on the north side actually some of 

:he customers there, I understood there was a period of time 

@here they were allowed to dig wells. So some of them actually 

jid, do have their own water source, and they say it tastes a 

lot better than us, you know. But I suppose, I suppose that 

naybe big companies, they want to put a lot of chemicals in and 

nake sure that people are safe so they don't die or sue them. 

30 I don't know. Where you have your own well, you don't have 

:o do those things as much. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner Argenziano. 
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COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Are you allowed to have 

'our own well? 

MS. DAY: No longer. No, they - -  I don't know why, 

)ecause of high density or what went on out there. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Well, there's a lot that 

joes into that one. 

MS. DAY: But, you know. Yeah. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you, Ms. Day. 

Mr. Beck. 

MR. BECK: Thank you. 

Robert Goetz. 

Vhereupon, 

ROBERT GOETZ 

vas called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State 

,f Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. GOETZ: Good morning. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Good morning. 

MR. GOETZ: I just had back surgery, so you have to 

iorgive me. 

First of all, all t h e  documents have moved from the 

Library over there to us at Tower Road. So all the documents 

ire at the Tower Road library. Okay? Why should we drive all 

mer town to look at the stuff and it should come to our local 
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ibrary? 

I live at 5021 S.W. 63rd Court in Arredondo Estates. 

ow we're the people that own the property. 

ever been through there, we're singlewides, doublewides. We 

ave about 15 new homes in there. We're all blacks and whites, 

0 percent of the people in there are renters, we're low 

ncome. 

ere, she helped get this petition because I was in the 

ospital, and I would - -  this is about the rate increase, and 

he was able to get 58 signatures. So if I could put this in. 

Now also if you've 

And I have a petition from my wonderful neighbor over 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Absolutely. That would be marked 

s Exhibit Number 5, Commissioners. Exhibit Number 5. 

(Exhibit 5 marked for identification.) 

MR. GOETZ: As far as the meter goes with the new 

ieter, the old meter I had - -  because I read my meter, I have a 

hart at the house, I read my meter every Wednesday. When I go 

lome now I will read my meter. And I will say to these 

ientlemen, the meter has been exactly right. Perfect. Now 

here are people that have problems with the meters. I don't 

now what they are. I've also heard people are still getting 

stimates. I asked the gentleman that rides around in the 

ruck what the problem was, and he said there is a glitch, 

omehow there's a glitch when he gets it, it goes blank. And 

le says the only people that can adjust this and do this are 

rhere this gentleman lives in Pennsylvania because they don't 
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rant anybody monkeying around with the, how to set the system. 

Also we were talking about the water per 1,000 

Tampa has built a brand new reverse osmosis plant, lallons. 

Ikay, costing 158 million bucks. They're going to charge 

lustomers $3.38 per 1,000 gallons of water. 

lure as you'll ever have. Reverse osmosis water, it doesn't 

lave a taste, it doesn't have any odor, it's wonderful water. 

nd here they're going to charge us more for water that stinks, 

.t's lousy, it's no good. 

And that water is 

The plant over there where the water comes from is 

ust a tank where they put chlorine in it, whatever little 

:hemica1 they put in it and a well. There's no filters, no 

lothing, and they pump that garbage to us. Everybody will tell 

you the water is terrible. Last year I brought in my cat dish 

ind the cat dish was all calcified on the bottom. That has not 

:hanged. 

So we are all against the water rate increase. We 

:annot afford the water rate increase. Also, when you go down 

md look at the things that they show at the library, they put 

IS with the farms across the street. Why aren't we separate? 

le're a separate estate, Arredondo Farms, Arredondo Estates, 

)ut they put us all in one bracket. Now that's not right. We 

ihould be separated out of there for the facts. How do we know 

rhat they're charging over there and what they're charging? 

:t's not right for the people of the farms, it's not right for 
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he people in the estates. There's no water line running 

nderneath the street between the two and connecting them 

ogether on Archer Road. We're completely separate. So I 

hink the Commission, the staff should look into that and break 

hat down and say where, where is the estates and where is the 

arms for the water? 

And now there are a few people in our community that 

o have wells and they have beautiful lawns. And they pump - -  

nd I could put a well in if I wanted to. There's no, nothing 

topping me, but I still have to pay these folks. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENzIANO: Can I ask you a question? 

MR. GOETZ: Yes, Nancy. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: If you were to put a well 

n, you can only use a well for irrigation, not for drinking? 

MR. GOETZ: No, I could use it for drinking. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Really? Okay. Because 

ome communities say you can put a well in for irrigation but 

.ot for drinking. So I - -  

MR. GOETZ: No. There are some people that do have 

he wells there and they have filter systems on them and they 

.se it to drink. They don't touch their water because their 

rater is so lousy. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: But you still have to pay 

he base rates. 

MR. GOETZ: Right. That's about all I have. 
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CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioners? Mr. Beck? 

MR. BECK: Thank you, Mr. Goetz. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you so kindly. 

Mr. Beck. 

MR. BECK: The next witness is Maria Hurley 

Vhereupon, 

MARIA HURLEY 

vas called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State 

If Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MS. HURLEY: Good morning. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Good morning. 

MS. HURLEY: Well, on a light note I'm left-handed 

2nd my Irish family came through Ellis Island. And although I 

ion't like to speak in public, I felt this issue was important 

snough for me to give that to you because when I used to be in 

nanagement, I knew to be appreciative of the people who did 

-omplain, because there were the ones that didn't complain and 

just didn't come back that you need to be more concerned about. 

A couple of comments about what Mr. Franklin had to 

say earlier. I don't have a problem with a company making a 

?refit. This is America: Capitalism, free enterprise. I 

think that what has been sent out is an abusive amount of 

?refit. And also it may have just been misspoke, but I don't 

think that I should have to seek out the employees of his 
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ompany after the meeting. They should be seeking us out. 

I had an oil change last week at Gatorland Kia. 

alled me the next day to find out how their service was. 

leen using Aqua Utilities since 2005 and I've never received a 

,hone call on how their service is. 

They 

I've 

To get some of the points in my notes here, I did a 

rater test yesterday. I procrastinated a little bit; I've been 

leaning to do it for a while. I've never drank the water since 

.he first week that we bought our doublewide mobile home in 

irredondo Farms in 2005 when it was brand new. Everything has 

)een inspected, checked, no leaks, anything. For the record, 

Iaria Hurley, Arredondo Farms, 7117 S.W. Archer Road, Lot 2647. 

So I had a water test kit that I bought from Home 

)epot that I did yesterday. My neighbor's son actually helped 

le with it. And I have the results to submit as well as 

)ictures to show the results. Out of curiosity I wanted to see 

.f it matched up with the water quality report that I received 

tbout two weeks before I received the proposal for the rate 

mcreases. And the good news is we're good on iron and 

iitrates. The five other things, however, that the water test 

ieasured, not so good. 

Chlorine came out at .5 parts per million. It 

ictually should have been higher for what was reported for a 

rater quality report, but through some research I found out 

:hat if you have a high pH, it lowers the effectiveness of your 
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hlorine, and my pH came out as a nine. Very alkaline. 

ardness, 15 grains, 250 parts per million, very hard. 

Lkalinity, 240 parts per million, very high. All those things 

could probably solve with going out and buying a $400 to $600 

later softener unit. Should I have to? I don't think so. I'm 

lready paying $60 a month. I average 4,200 gallons. And with 

he price of gas, the price of milk and now my cable bill going 

ip ten bucks a month next month, who's got it? But, if 

iecessary, I guess I could do that. But in order for me to be 

filling to do that, I'd want to see from Aqua improvements. 

I couldn't understand why they could send out a 

iroposal on the fact that they want to raise the rates and the 

ates that they want to raise them to without specifically 

elling us what they plan to do with this money. I understand 

'ou bought the company at a certain price. You have to make 

nvestments to make improvements. However, where we live we're 

lot witnessing those improvements. And I do believe that it 

hould probably be separated by county because I certainly 

lon't want to pay for the improvements that they're making four 

lr five counties away and nothing being done here in Alachua 

'ounty . 
I don't know if they service anyone here other than 

he two communities that we've talked about: Arredondo Farms, 

.rredondo Estates. I don't know. And if that's all it is, I 

an't imagine us being first on their priority list for 
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irofitability. We're not large in the numbers. 

So we don't drink the water, me, my husband, my six 

zats don't drink the water because of the staining, the 

Zalcification. Oh, the most alarming thing in my water report, 

1 don't know how I could forget this, was the copper: 

1.3 parts per million, which is at the EPA maximum. It causes 

intestinal and stomach issues. That's something Aqua, without 

ny prompting, needs to look into. It hasn't been tested since 

2005, and I'm glad I'm not drinking the water. 

We purchase 2.5 gallon jugs, the kind you put on your 

shelf in the refrigerator, about 12 of those monthly at Publix. 

I think if you probably took a survey of the room of the 

citizens that came here today, if they don't have a water 

softener, they're probably buying the water too. So besides 

from the fact that I'm having to purchase drinking water, I 

also have to put all that plastic into a landfill. So a 

conservation rate, when you could help me with conservation b: 

not raising my rates in the first place and improving my water 

quality because then I wouldn't have to purchase plastic and 

then dump it into a landfill. 

Some facts that I wrote down. I bought the house in 

2005. I was told by a maintenance guy soon after that we could 

expect to replace the water heater in five years. He's seen 

them go as little as one or two years. We've been very careful 

to drain and maintain our water heater every four to six 
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lonths, so I haven't had a problem there. But the fact that 

he guy who works on the property felt he needed to state to me 

hat you might have to replace your water heater - -  I had never 

iurchased a house before. My grandma told me you can expect it 

.o last for about ten years before you have to purchase a new 

me. So I thought that would be rather quick to replace one. 

We had to replace our cat drinking fountains and our 

;howerheads because of the calcification buildup. These 

kinking fountains keep the water aerated for the cats to drink 

irom, and the stain around the lip of it got to where I 

:ouldn't scrub it off anymore. I also have pictures here of my 

lathroom sinks, the same type of staining. In the pictures I 

lad just cleaned my sink. They won't come off anymore. I'm 

loing to have to replace the sinks at some point. And then it 

ion't matter unless I do something different because I'll end 

ip with the same stains. Anyways, the same thing with the 

:howerheads. We got to where we couldn't scrub the holes and 

:hen they were going all kinds of different ways and we just 

lad to replace them. 

We can only use the dishwasher detergent Cascade 

!omplete. I've tried all the other detergents that are 

tvailable in the supermarkets, and that is the only one that 

rill get my glasses clean without having the hard water stains 

in them, and it's also the most expensive detergent in the 

:tore. I've had to begin using seborrheic dermatitis shampoo 
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3n a regular basis because of the dry scalp problems that the 

uater is causing. Oh, the water jugs that I put in the frig, 

ue buy about 12 of those a month. 

2.5 gallons. 

Each one of them is 

That's $25 monthly that I'm spending on that. 

Someone mentioned earlier if we knew what GRU was 

zharging. I do. That information is available on their 

xebsite. And doing the math - -  I did this for my own curiosity 

just to help match it up with Aqua's numbers and then with GRU. 

Based on 5,000 gallons - -  like I say, I use about 4,200 gallons 

average a month. 

the current price $63.70. That's with the taxes added in. GRU 

at 5,000 gallons at their current rates would be $54.40 for 

5,000 gallons. 

the road, not to mention the $26.28 it costs me for the bottled 

water a month, the more expensive dishwasher detergent and that 

water softener unit that I'm probably going to have to buy. 

Based on 5,000 gallons I would be paying at 

I would save $9.30 by moving three miles down 

This is my neighbor here. Every few months her sewer 

backs up. She's lived there for nine, ten months. I've lived 

there since 2005. And it backed up before she lived there, but 

she's going to testify to her situation with it. It's - -  and 

I'd say average every four months, no one comes out 

immediately, it's about three days of everything smelling like 

trash, sewage. It's real delightful. And I believe she's 

talked to people from Aqua who said there was going to be some 

new piping put in. This was at least six months ago. Nothing. 
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Jetre expecting it to occur any time now. It's one of those 

:hings where you just kind of deal with it. I've got some lime 

;tored away in my shed for her to have access to the next time 

.t happens. 

tn your backyard, how pleasant that would be, that's what it's 

like. 

But if you could imagine having a big sewer puddle 

So in conclusion, our current water conditions barely 

justify the current rates. I could move down the road and save 

1 minimal of 3 5  bucks a month. The proposed increase of $70 a 

nonth, $15 for water, $55 for sewage based on 5,000 gallons, is 

lutright criminal. And I thank you for the opportunity to 

)resent this information to you today. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: One second. Excuse me. 

:ommissioners, the information by Ms. Hurley will be Exhibit 6. 

4s. Hurley, if you could just give that to staff. We'll have 

:hat in there. So it would just be one composite exhibit of 

111 of the information that she brought to us. And if you'll 

just kind of hang around for one second, Maria, we may have 

3ome questions. 

MS. HURLEY: Sure. 

(Exhibit 6 marked for identification.) 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner Skop, you're 

recognized. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

Just a quick question to Ms. Hurley. Thank you for 
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aking the time to share your concerns with the Commission. 

I guess you'd raised the concern about the rate 

tructure, and I just was going to defer to staff to just 

xplain that a little bit on how the petition is filed with the 

tility, the utility chooses - -  

MS. HURLEY: I understand it's not based on everybody 

I worked the numbers based on .oing 5,000 gallons. 

' ,  000 gallons. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Yes, ma'am. I guess what I was 

laying in terms of the statewide versus the countywide rates 

.hat you had mentioned, I just wanted to get a clarification 

'rom staff. 

MS. HURLEY: Okay. 

MR. WILLIS: Sure. No problem at all. 

What the company has proposed is what's called a 

:tatewide rate. It's not what they're charging now. Now 

:hey're charging by system. But what they're proposing that 

:he Commission adopt is a statewide rate where every system 

:hat they own would get charged the same base facility charge, 

:he same gallonage rate, as well as the wastewater system. Now 

:hat's their proposal. That's not something that the 

:ommission has to agree to, and that's something the Commission 

rill deliberate on. 

MS. HURLEY: Okay. 

MR. WILLIS: And decide upon. 
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COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you. 

MS. HURLEY: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Beck, anything? 

MR. BECK: No thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you so kindly. 

Mr. Beck, you're recognized. 

MR. BECK: Thank you. Tanya McGill. 

{hereupon, 

TANYA MCGILL 

gas called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State 

)f Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MS. MCGILL: Good morning. I'm Tanya McGill. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Good morning. 

MS. MCGILL: I live at 7117 S.W. Archer Road, Lot 

!846. Maria already cleared everything about the gallons of 

iaters that we're using over there and everything. But what 

ianted to talk about is all the buildup that's on all the 

ippliances and stuff that's in my house from the water, the 

showerheads. I have a water softener. I done used - -  I went 

:hrough four, four coffee makers, brand new, in the last nine 

nonths, and they're Mr. Coffee. They wasn't cheap coffee 

nakers. The water particles, the hard water is solid. When it 

:ome out the pipe and end up in the little net thing it is 

solid white particles in the drain. 
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My drains in my bathtub, they're messed up already. 

ly home is brand new. The showers, my boys, they don't take 

)aths. They're teenagers now. They don't take just baths. 

'hey can't do the bath thing. We do the shower thing. All us 

:ry to do the five-minute time thing and, okay, I'm in and I'm 

.n. And the next thing you know, before the fourth person gets 

.n the shower it's completely cold. And so I don't think they 

lave nothing to do with them about the water situation being 

lot or cold. But my dishes, they're a mess. All of them are 

;tained, everything has water residue, you know, sitting them, 

.etting them sit in the dishwasher to dry, all of them got some 

And of residue, all my glasses. 

I done got rid of a lot of stuff. Clothes in the 

rashing machine, my boys clothes, we wear - -  I keep my boys in 

lice things, as anybody would want to. But everything we got 

low is like the water done faded it, tore it up. I'm saying 

:he - -  this is supposed to be white but it's yellow. You know, 

werything is coming out with the residue on it now out of the 

vasher. We have a brand new washer and dryer. It's not an old 

;et. So, you know, we're changing so much in our house right 

low to try to - -  with the water filter, we done tried that. 

Chis is the third one we done had that corroded up like this. 

ind the showerheads, we done changed - -  we change them almost 

?very month. 

I called Aqua about the puddle of stuff in the 
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Nackyard. 

pithin 24 hours. Nobody came for three days. And it was a 

oliday weekend, so everybody that came to our house had to sit 

here and, you know, "What is that"? You know, it's the thing, 

he backup out there. And this has - -  the guy James, the 

)lumber, the guy that worked for Aqua, he came out. He told 

'eremy, my fiancee, he told him, when we first moved there the 

irst time that happened he told Jeremy "This been happening 

or years right here in this spot." 

It took him - -  he said somebody would be out there 

Okay. I went to the office. I talked to 

Is. Margaret Green and Sandra Jennings and I told them about 

he problem. She told me to call Aqua again, which I called 

.hem from Ms. Margaret's office, and the woman told us somebody 

iould be out there soon. The guy came out, he came to the 

)ffice, talked to Ms. Green. And she said he told her, "We're 

Ioing to put new piping over there so this problem won't come 

ip again." They came out for three days, and after they left, 

ibout a week, Labor Day, we was full of stink. 

We don't drink the water. We buy bottled water. 

:here's four boys in my house. It's very expensive. So I'm 

saying we need better water. We need drinking water. We need 

iater that we can actually put in our bodies without going to 

.he store and spending money, that much money for something 

:hat we, that we're paying for. We're paying, I'm paying $68 a 

ionth for water or more. Sometimes my bill has went up to 
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1103. I don't, I didn't ask questions. We just pay it because 

: feel like that's the best thing to go on and do just go on 

ind pay it. 

But we finally started listening - -  I started talking 

:o Maria and she started telling me look at how many gallons 

:hey've got you with, look at what they're - -  you know, they're 

mtting stuff on there that you don't even know about. I work 

ind, like she said, she stays at home. But I, you know, I come 

iome, I talk to her about a lot of things that's going on in 

:he community, especially when it's light, water or whatever. 

)ut when it came down to this water situation and they want to 

raise the water, there's no way I want to have, pay more money 

ior something I can't even use. I can't use the water. I 

ion't want to use the water. I mean, if we have to buy a big 

:ub of water just to put in our house and let everybody run 

:hrough it, that's what we'll have to do because I don't want 

:he water. I don't want to pay for something that we can't 

ise. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you. Thank you, Tanya. One 

;econd, Tanya. Commissioners, any questions? 

MR. BECK: Just - -  

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Beck. Mr. Beck. 

MR. BECK: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

EXAMINATION 
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IY MR. BECK: 

Q The date of the incident of the backyard puddle, was 

t Labor Day of last year? 

A It was last year. Yes. 

EXAMINATION 

1Y MR. JAEGER: 

Q To follow up on that, since Labor Day - -  right here. 

A Okay. 

Q Since Labor Day of last year has that gone away? 

A No, it's still there. 

Q It's still there. 

A We've got another month. It's fixing to come up now. 

Q And is that a water buildup or a wastewater buildup? 

: mean, does it smell? 

A It's the sewage. They say it has something to do 

7ith Aqua Source. 

MS. HURLEY: We live really like 100 feet away from 

:ach other. We've been told two different things. Sometimes I 

:hink people just like to pass the buck. One, that it's coming 

from down the street and that it's backing up; one, that it's 

:oming from two streets over and it's backing up. Either way, 

7e know that it's not anything that we're doing. It's 

;omething somewhere else that needs to be repaired. And it 

lust, you know, you get told that it's going to be dealt with 

ind it hasn't. And, you know, a few times a year, who wants to 
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ea1 with that? 

MS. MCGILL: Now here comes the holiday, here comes 

he 4th of July. We might have a big stink the 4th of July. 

MS. HURLEY: It's right off of her deck too, so we 

light have to move it to our house. I hope we don't. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you. 

Commissioners, let's do this. All this talking about 

rater has got me in a posture where I need to take a break. 

[ope you don I t mind. 

Let's, let's do this, Commissioners. I'm looking at 

he clock back there, so we'll go by that time. Let's come 

)ack at a quarter of. Let's do that and give people an 

Bpportunity to take a quick break, since we've only got one 

iourt reporter today. We're on recess. 

(Recess taken. ) 

We are back on the record. Mr. Beck, you're 

-ecognized. 

MR. BECK: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Rachel 

itevenson, would you like to testify? 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Rachel Stevenson. 

lhereupon, 

RACHEL STEVENSON 

ias called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State 

)f Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 
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MS. STEVENSON: Hi there. I am Rachel Stevenson. I 

actually do not live in the subdivisions you're talking about, 

ny sister does. And she is hearing impaired, so she has asked 

me to speak for her. A lot of the things that I've jotted down 

a lot of people have addressed. 

Oh, Shirley, hand me my - -  I'm sorry. One moment. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: That's okay. 

MS. STEVENSON: I have already talked to the 

gentlemen outside and the ladies and they said they would 

investigate it, but I brought this just as an example. She 

washed this glass. She doesn't have a dishwasher. She put 

water in it for two days to water her birds and it sat on the 

counter, and this is what has dried in the glass, which 

basically is calcium as everybody has talked about. But that's 

what they're paying for is good water and that's what they're 

getting. 

My sister has a lot of health issues. I'm not saying 

it's from the water, but she has a compromised immune system. 

Normal people's bodies probably could handle that. 

She has had massive problems with them, with her 

water bill, with the old - -  she's been in there since 1999 and 

she's gone through all the stuff of the estimated water bills 

and so forth and the new meters. And honestly I haven't had a 

chance to sit down and absolutely digest her invoices because 

they're so complicated. My background is in accounting. I ran 
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3 commercial construction company for 30 years. So I can tear 

an invoice apart and put it back together usually. But with 

a l l  their various increases they've done, with the 

werbillings, the credits back and forth, ultimately she 

xrerpaid by approximately, I'm going to say, $230 due to their 

xrerbillings. She is disabled, she's on limited income. 

The people that live in this subdivision are usually 

retired people, disabled people, young couples trying to come 

in, make a living. When my sister bought this property, we had 

no option. She had limited funds and that's the only place we 

zould find for her at the time. And still with today's market 

she can't afford to move, she can't afford to put in a water 

softener. She has to buy bottled water. She has to clean the 

Eilters on her washing machines. People have talked about 

their dishwashers, their hot water heaters. Well, it trickles 

311 the way down to everything you own, the showerheads, having 

to constantly clean the drains on a washing machine hose 

because it's so corroded the water won't go through. 

I'm not sure on this, but what I'm understanding is 

they want to change the base, I understand that, they want to 

zhange the limits on the consumption and the increase on that. 

These people can't afford it. They're spending so much money 

just to try to get drinkable water, trying to live. 

The rate proposal, that base - -  my question, one 

thing, is it based on people who have water and sewer? Because 
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nrhere she lives she has a septic tank. So if - -  in my 

thinking, if that ability to have sewer is not available to 

these people, why should they have to pay a rate increase for 

\qua to revamp their sewer places that they service? Why are 

these people getting penalized to maintain someone else's 

sewer? 

So I don't know. But let's see. Here's an 

interesting, just this last week apparently one of the 

neighbors was doing some digging. They broke a line. Well, 

supposedly some neighbors got a notice, you need to boil your 

water, some didn't. The only notice my sister received was a 

notice that the repair had been fixed and she no longer needed 

to boil her water. It's a little late after the fact. 

The electronic meters they're talking about, those 

things are not infallible. Clay Electric has their men use a 

little thing to read your meter, not to get out of your car. 

They've misread my meter dozens of times. We go out, we 

photograph it, we go back, we get them to change it. This with 

the electric meters, they're going to wind up having problems 

with those. People are already complaining about them, they've 

already got breakdowns in them. 

As far as wells, these people don't have an option. 

They can't go out there and spend $3,000, $4,000 to put a well 

in so that they've got drinkable water. There again, they 

can't even really go out and buy a water softener. You're 
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ooking at a small piece of people in a small area that needs 

o be separated, as some of the others have said. 

I don't - -  they're a business. They're going to say 

rhat they want to say, what we want to hear. I understand that 

'rom running a business. But something needs to be done to 

"rove it. I know they've got to make a profit. But we've 

:at here today and listened to them say quality, quality, 

Iuality. The glass shows there's no quality. What these 

leople are living through shows there's no quality. I just 

:an't see penalizing these people so that they can make more 

lrofit. And, yes, fix older facilities, but can't that come 

)ut of the profit they're making? They're a business. Why 

ihould these people really have to pay all this money for them 

ind for services that aren't really available to them such as 

:he sewer, having to pay money to repair sewers at someplace 

:lse? That's not fair to them. 

Let's see. And it's just a sad, sad thing when these 

)eople of these subdivisions have had to go through so much 

iith the estimating of the bills to new meters. I mean, you 

.ook at an invoice, I don't know if anyone gave you, but it 

xeaks it down, the water, the old meters, the new meters, this 

aterim charge, the old interim charge, this new interim 

:harge, credits here and back. It's a wonder they can even 

read their statements. It's an abomination. 

And the other thing that someone just mentioned to me 
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. s ,  and I just did this for my sister, I got ahold of the phone 

iompany and said, "She's disabled, she's on limited income, she 

tas multiple health conditions that are not her fault," and we 

lot her phone bill reduced to a very minimal amount because she 

teeds help. She has Charcot-Marie-Tooth Type 2, which is a 

teuropathy disease that affects your feet and your hands. She 

ias no balance. She cannot go out and constantly check this 

ieter like the other people are doing. I mean, within the last 

:hree weeks she has fallen three times. She has a splint right 

LOW on her ankle. A lot of the people in this community that 

:he lives in don't have the funds to pay for this and pay for 

:heir bottled water. Something needs to be done to help them. 

'hat's it. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you, Ms. Stevenson. 

Commissioner McMurrian. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you, Ms. Stevenson. 

rou mentioned that your sister overpaid by about $230, I think. 

MS. STEVENSON: Uh-huh. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Is that something that was 

resolved and that she got some sort of refund for or how - -  

MS. STEVENSON: Well, they kept the money. All 

7ight. Take in mind, she's on a limited amount of money. She 

;eeps overpaying this big bill with money she really doesn't 

lave to put out, and now all of the sudden she's overpaid 

)ecause they were estimating the bills by $200, $230. I don't 
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remember the exact increments but I know it was over $200. And 

:hey kept the money. And then, as they do, they would normally 

ieduct out her monthly usages to now she's got a very small 

:redit left. But the point being, she could have used that 

noney somewhere else where she needed it more. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Okay. Thank you. That 

mswers my question. Thank you very much. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner Skop. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

And thank you for coming to participate today. Just 

i s  a point of something that you mentioned with respect to your 

sister on an unrelated issue, the phone bill, the Commission 

loes, as part of our public outreach, support the Lifeline and 

Link-up programs and those. 

MS. STEVENSON: Uh-huh. Right. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: I don't know if you're 

iarticipating or she is, but that - -  

MS. STEVENSON: I'm trying to talk her into Lifeline. 

C had Lifeline for my mother and that's a very good thing. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: And that's something the 

:ommission tries to, you know, make consumers aware of in our 

mtreach efforts. 

MS. STEVENSON: Right. Right. I come from an old 

:ainesville family. My stepfather who raised me was a police 

ifficer in this town for 26 years. He retired. He worked for 
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he school board. My mother worked for the school board. 

'e're an old Gainesville family. And it just disheartens me to 

ee how one small community is going to be made to pay for 

Ither people's benefits and they can't even get drinkable 

rater. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you. 

Commissioner Argenziano. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: First of all, I'd like to 

.hank you for being here on behalf of your sister. I think 

.t's a great thing to see that. 

And the other point, I think you make a very good 

)oint. If she's only receiving water, why should she be paying 

ihen uniform rates would have her paying for other people 

-eceiving both? And I think that's an excellent point. And I 

lust wanted to make a comment on the, to let you know the 

urpose I asked if people have wells, not that I'm saying you 

;houldn't have quality water, because I believe you should. As 

i matter of fact, my personal belief is that everybody has a 

kndamental right to have water. 

MS. STEVENSON: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: But I have been, even in 

:he legislative process and now, now listening to people for 

rears that truly can't afford higher rates in water. And in 

some cases they have even been prohibited by a county or a city 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

7 3  

rom sinking a well when they could afford to do that, and I 

ind that unconscionable. I have a real problem with that if 

hey can't afford their water. 

'our point is well-taken: 

iven put in a well. 

So that's the only reason. But 

A lot of people cannot afford to 

MS. STEVENSON: Well, at one point my mother lived on 

,ake Road, a house my dad built out there, and they had well 

rater. 

.o get clean drinking water, which is an effort for her. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Thank you. 

MS. STEVENSON: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Beck. 

MR. BECK: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

My sister would come to my mother's house with bottles 

EXAMINATION 

%Y MR. BECK: 

Q Could I ask just a few questions about the 

)verbill ing? 

A Uh-huh. 

Q Was that based on estimated bills? 

A Yes. It was when they were doing the estimated 

)illing they overbilled her immensely. 

Q Is this last year or - -  

A It was in 2007, yes. 

Q Okay. Do you know how many months they estimated the 

)ill? 
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A Oh, I think it had been going on for a long, long 

cime. She had, she had complained to me in the past about her 

dater problems, but unfortunately at that time I worked 

Eull-time running the construction company. Now I'm retired. 

I have more time to spend with my sister. We're alone now. We 

lost our mother in 2006, and her son. She doesn't need any 

nore complications. 

Q Do you know what they were estimating the bill at, 

how long it went and how - -  

A Hold on one second. I think I only have 2008 records 

hth me. 

Q What I'm getting at is how did it reach such a high 

number for an estimated bill? 

A Well, let's see. Sorry. I've got to put my glasses 

m. Older age. 

Well, this one actually - -  you'll love this one. It 

says December 27th, 2006, amount due $50. Amount owed from 

last bill, $25,850.80. Adjusted credit, $25,822.72. Water 

base fee, $19.85, utility tax $1.99. Total amount due, $50. 

Let's see. That was December. 

November she had a decent water bill. It was $26.36. 

It made sense. January she had - -  now here's where it gets all 

screwy again. Let's see. January she had a - -  let's see. 

rota1 amount due, $50. Total payment received, $28.16, balance 

$21.84. Water base fee, $13.85. 4,000 gallons, $9.40. Total 
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dater charge $23.25, utility tax, $2.33, $47.42. Let's see. I 

?,m so sorry because, like I said, I had not taken time to put 

3.11 of this - -  April, May. There's another May. There's 

mother May. Three bills. 

Q Maybe we could just come down afterwards and take a 

look at it. 

A Yeah. I would be happy to make copies and give them 

to you. Here's one for May 5th, 2008, $161.45 credit. 

April 4th, $432.82. I mean, their billing is an absolute 

nightmare. So that's - -  I mean, I'll be happy to make you 

copies or send them to you, mail them back in. It's just I 

have not had time to tear them apart. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Ms. Stevenson, before you go, could 

you wait for one second, please? 

MS. STEVENSON: Yes, sir. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner McMurrian. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you. I just ?ant d to 

follow up on the point that Commissioner Argenziano made, and I 

wanted to follow up on that too as well. And I think 

Mr. Willis might can help us there about if someone has, the 

point that MS. Stevenson raised, and I agree that it's a good 

one, about if she has septic, how that works as far as the 

charge. 

MR. WILLIS: Thank you, Commissioner. I did want to, 

I did want to clarify that. 
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Under the statewide uniform proposal the company has 

t doesn't mean that if you have a septic tank, you'll be 

harged wastewater. 

MS. STEVENSON: Oh, I understand that. 

MR. WILLIS: You will not be charged for a service 

ou don't receive. 

MS. STEVENSON: I understand that. But what they're 

sking to do is increase their base rate so that they can cover 

epairs, maintenance, new things put in on both water and 

ewer. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Now I understand. 

MR. WILLIS: And understand - -  

MS. STEVENSON: I know they're not going to get 

harged for wastewater. That's not what I'm saying. I'm 

aying these people in their base fee are going to, that base 

ee is covering repair and maintenance on sewers that have 

othing to do with them. Why should these people have to be 

laying ultimately in their base bill for repairs of sewer 

ines? 

MR. WILLIS: And let me explain, you should not 

lecause there are two base charges. There is a base charge for 

rater and there's a base charge for wastewater. 

MS. STEVENSON: Okay. 

MR. WILLIS: And if you don't receive wastewater 

iervice, you will not receive the base charge for wastewater. 
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MS. STEVENSON: That's what I was asking. Right. 

iut that's what I was asking. I didn't know if their base 

:harge is based solely on people who use water only or people 

rho use water and sewer. Water and sewer - -  in either case 

rou're going to have maintenance, you're going to have 

iaintenance on the water lines for those who only have water, 

'ou're going to have maintenance for water and sewer. 

Jltimately all the money is going into one pot and the people 

wer here that only have water service are going to be paying 

.he repair and maintenance for the sewers. 

MR. WILLIS: I just wanted to assure you that the 

:ommission - -  

MS. STEVENSON: I know they're not getting billed per 

Tallon or anything like that, but ultimately the money goes 

.nto one pot. Financial statement wise this is their income, 

:his is what their expenses are. 

MR. WILLIS: I understand what you're saying. I just 

?anted to assure you that when the Commission gets done with 

.t, the base charge for water will only be covering those costs 

)f water and the base charge for wastewater will only cover 

:hose costs for wastewater. There will be no intermingling in 

:hose charges. 

MS. STEVENSON: Okay. 

MR. WILLIS: So if you only have water only, you will 

lot receive any charges for the wastewater portion of any 
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;ys tem . 
MS. STEVENSON: But that - -  none of the funds from 

sewer? :he water will pay for repair and maintenance to the 

MR. WILLIS: That's correct. 

MS. STEVENSON: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you, Ms. St 

'hat helped me and I hope it helped you too. 

venson. 

MS. STEVENSON: Well, I mean, it's a valid point, you 

mow, because you have revenue, you have your expenses and you 

lave your prof its. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Jaeger, you had a question? 

MR. JAEGER: Yes. 

EXAMINATION 

3Y MR. JAEGER: 

Q Ms. Stevenson, is the account 

sister s name? 

A No. It is in my sister's nam 

in your name or your 

Q And what's your sister's name? 

A Oh, she's Shirley Smith. 

Q Shirley Smith? 

A She's one of the ones that helped do the petition. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Ms. Stevenson, you've got her - -  

just read her name and address into the record for the court 

reporter so we can have that. 

MS. STEVENSON: Oh, yes. It's Shirley S. Smith, 5020 
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.W. 63rd Court, 32608-3739. It has down here Lot 1326118, no 

lock number. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you so kindly 

ou for, for being there for your sister. 

MS. STEVENSON: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Beck. 

MR. BECK: Thank you. 

Jo Pilkinton. 

'hereupon, 

JO PILKINTON 

We commend 

,as called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State 

If Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MS. PILKINTON: Hi. I live at Arredondo Farms, 7117 

;.W. Archer Road, Lot Number 2202,  and I'm going to yield my 

.ime to the Chairman. I believe my questions have been 

mswered. I'm horrified at some of the problems some of these 

)eople, speakers have had. And I'd like to, I would like to 

-ecognize the fact that they've all made a - -  they all make 

food, articulate speakers, quite unlike myself. But I'm 

iorrified for them but not for myself. I have no problems at 

:his point in time. So I yield my time back to the Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Do me a favor, please. 

MS. PILKINTON: I'm sorry? 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Would you state your name and 
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ddress so she can put it on the record? 

MS. PILKINTON: Jo Pilkinton. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Would you spell your last name, 

lease? 

MS. PILKINTON: P-I-L-K-I-N-T-0-N. I live at 7117 

.W. Archer Road, Lot Number 2202, Gainesville, Florida 32608. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: And j u s t  for the record, you echo 

he comments that have been said before; correct? 

MS. PILKINTON: Right. Exactly. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioners, any questions? 

Mr. Beck? Thank you, Jo. Appreciate that. 

Mr . Beck. 

MR. BECK: Lawrence Caruso. 

'hereupon, 

LAWRENCE R. CARUSO 

!as called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State 

Nf Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. CARUSO: Yes. For the record my name is Lawrence 

.. Caruso. I live at 5060 S.W. 63rd Court, Gainesville, 

'lorida. The zip is 32608. I'm here to address the issue with 

he water and perhaps give some solutions to a few of the 

pestions that some of the people have. 

I have filed a complaint with the Public Service 

!ommission in regards to my water meter. Apparently the way 
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:he new meters are designed, they have a little pinwheel that 

spins. And what the pinwheel is doing is if there's a leak 

somewhere across the road or if the pressure drops, the 

?inwheel will spin backwards. It'll make several turns 

Dackwards, then it'll spin forwards on the meter. When it 

spins forwards, I'm charged for that water, that pressure 

zoming back up. 

3ne-hour period I had used four gallons of water that I hadn't 

used. And I don't have any leaks in my system. I 

double-checked everything under the trailer and the lines, 

everywhere, no leaks at all whatsoever. So I called the water 

company, Aqua Source, and complained and explained to them that 

my meter was going forwards and backwards on the pinwheel, 

which was causing the actual meter itself to turn four gallons 

every hour, which was quite a bit of water. 

between 50 and 100 gallons of water a day that I wasn't using. 

And they explained to me that sometimes you get slush in the 

meter. So I said, "Well, I need you to come out and do a 

pressure test and see what the pressure is doing." 

And then the pressure will drop again. In a 

I was using 

So the meter reader guy came out and he walked over 

to the meter and wrote down what the reading was and said, 

"Well, yeah, you get slush, and we do have lots of leaks out 

there that we can't really, you know, find because we have to 

wait until the water bubbles up." And I said to him, "Well, 

maybe you should check some of the yards in the area because 
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t's got to be probably somewhere in the line somewhere," you 

now. And he said that, you know, you get slush no matter what 

iecause there's no check valve in the meter. In other words, 

t allows the water to flow either direction in the meter. Now 

f there was a check valve installed, and he said they could do 

hat, they could install a check valve, then I wouldn't have 

hat problem. And it's either that or fix the leaks, it's one 

lr the other. So he left. 

And I called the water company and I said he never 

ook a pressure test because that's really what I wanted him to 

10 because my pressure was down. But it was coming up and then 

t was going down, it was coming up, it was going down, and I 

lidn't have any leaks anywhere. And there was a lot of - -  the 

rater looked really white like milk, really milky looking. And 

le explained to me that they'd had a water break somewhere in 

he park and that they had repaired it, and that they were 

umping a lot of chlorine or something into the water and there 

ras a lot of air and everything else and it was probably 

:reating most of the slush that I was getting. I was really 

lstonished at how much that meter was turning and I wasn't 

ising any water. So the meter is either defective or it's 

Lesigned that way for a specific reason so that they can make 

ioney. And if they are making money off water that's not 

.eally being used, then we're being robbed basically. 

So I'm totally against them getting any increase 
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,hatsoever. In fact, I think they should give us back some of 

he money that they've been taking from us if that's the case. 

,ecause if, if it's, if my meter is doing that, then I'll bet 

'ou every other meter in the park that they've replaced is 

.oing that. And, therefore, they're running a scam on us and 

[elre being scammed by the water company. And now they want an 

ncrease on top of that? You know, I mean, that's ridiculous. 

:o I'm very concerned. 

Plus we have a lot of people on social security and 

relfare and they're, they're only allotted so much money per 

ionth that they can live off of. And I've noticed and I've 

.alked to a lot of people, they're getting to the point where 

.hey, they don't know why their water is going up so much 

iecause they're not using it, they can't find any leaks, but 

ret they're having to pay the bill and they're being robbed. 

:t's highway robbery is what it is, what it amounts to. 

Now I know that the investors in New York and 

'ennsylvania, New Jersey, they have expenses and their cost of 

.iving is going up, so therefore they need to raise our rates. 

)f course, I mean, it's obvious. You know, they have to, they 

Lave a lifestyle that they want to maintain and they don't want 

:o cut back. You know, they don't want to maybe go to a 

iour-day week like a lot of places are doing now to save money. 

:hey don't want to do anything. They want to maintain the 

.ifestyle that they already have and they want to keep going 
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ust like they're going, and I think they just need to cut back 

In charging people more money because there's not money there 

hat people have. 

Now if we have a disaster in Florida, say a hurricane 

lr something that drives the price of gas up, people are going 

o be even more in a bind because gasoline is $4 a gallon now. 

t could double if we have a hurricane. And that's going to 

iut more of a burden on anybody who's just trying to survive 

lown here that's retired or on, you know, welfare or whatever. 

md my suggestion is, just like the lady said, that anybody who 

s on welfare or social security should get some kind of a 

Liscount for their water bill and not charged as much as, as 

)eople that could possibly afford it. 

But we live in a trailer park and most of the people 

ihere I live at that I know of have septic tanks. I have a 

ieptic tank, and so the only thing that I rely on is water. 

row I also have a GRU water line that runs directly in front o 

iy house. And I asked GRU if they would be willing to hook me 

ip, and they said no problem. But I need to get a letter from 

hem giving them permission, allowing them, because they have 

rater rights apparently, even though I own my own property, 

.hey have water rights to my property and that I can't let GRU 

)ut a meter in in front of my place without getting permission 

'rom Aqua. 

So I've called Aqua, I've asked them to please send 
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le a letter with their letterhead on it agreeing for GRU to 

ook me up. And they've told me repeatedly, "Oh, yeah, sure. 

e'll take care of that. We'll take care of that," and they've 

ever sent me anything in the mail. And I've called on several 

ccasions because my nextdoor neighbor has GRU water and my 

eighbor across the street has GRU water. And I just want to 

et GRU water because I know the pressure is better and the 

osts are less. And I don't see why I should be forced to 

laving their water when I know their water - -  half the time 

heir chlorinator goes down. The guy isn't, he lives somewhere 

n Ocala, so he's got to drive up from Ocala to check it out, 

nd on weekends he's gone. And the water will start coming out 

If the faucet and it looks green. You pour it into a bowl and 

t's green. You know if you were to do a test, just take a 

1001 test and do a test, there's no, there's not even any 

'hlorine in the water sometimes. And then when they do come 

ut, they overchlorinate the water so bad that you can't drink 

t either because it'll upset your stomach. It's too much 

,hlorine; it's like drinking out of a swimming pool. So they 

'an't even get it right. You know, at least GRU has got people 

hat monitor the water 24/7, they make sure the water is good, 

he water pressure is good. 

I've got a fire hydrant right in front of my house 

but it's not, it's got nothing to do with Arredondo Estates. 

t has to do with the fact that I live right on the edge of 
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Lverything. I'm right on the corner of the park. So 

echnically I'm halfway in the, in the, in kind of a gray area 

rhere I should be allowed to get city water if I want to or I 

:odd stay with the water that I have now presently. But I 

Lon't understand why they - -  or I could sink a well. I can do 

.hat as well, if I wanted to. But I'd rather not. I'd rather 

ust hook up to GRU if I could. But they're holding me up, 

.heyore not letting me do what I want to do. And half the time 

rhen I call them up and they say they're going to send somebody 

ut, nobody even shows up. I mean, Aqua Source, the people 

.hat work for that company are unreliable, their water is 

Inreliable, and that's why I would rather go with GRU. 

And there's other problems too that I understand when 

: was speaking to the fellow from GRU, he told me that Brice, 

iho used to own the water company years ago, wanted to hook up 

iith GRU but wanted to put his own meter on their line and 

:harge everybody in the park his rates. So it's all about 

ioney, it's all about profit. Nobody is trying to help anybody 

iere. It's all about how much money can they get from us and 

LOW much, how deep can they go into our wallets and get as much 

>ut of us as they can. And I think at some point in time we're 

lust going to go completely broke. 

To give you an example, the other day I ran into a 

iriend of mine, Charlie, who was under the underpass at 

: - 7 5  with just a suitcase. And he was living in Arredondo 
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Farms. He's on social security. And I said, "What's going 

on?" The guy is like 75 years old. And he said they evicted 

him. And I said, "Why?" And he said, "Well, my water bill 

started going way up. It was like $100 a month." And they 

were supposed to fix the leaks and they didn't fix the leaks 

and he kept getting the water bill and it got to the point 

where he couldn't afford his rent, he couldn't afford his food, 

he couldn't afford anything, and finally the sheriff came and 

said, "You have to move out." They confiscated all his 

belongings. This is awful, you know, and this is what's 

happening to people right now over there. 

The Arredondo Farms and the Arredondo Trailer Park is 

the poorest part of the community right now. Those people that 

are living in those mobile homes are the poorest, they have the 

lowest income of anybody in this county, and yet, you know, 

they're just struggling. And they live check, from check - -  

from month to month and they're barely - -  a lot of the people 

are going under. And the more people that do end up on the 

streets like that, the more we're going to have a crime 

problem, I know. We're not solving any problems by raising any 

rates. 

And I'd appreciate it if they would consider actually 

giving us some money back since those meters are, are not 

functioning properly and we're overpaying for our water and 

overpaying for our service as far as I'm concerned. 
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And if you have any questions - -  I'd like to present 

:his to the court. It has my case number on here and it has, 

ohich is 783526W. And I have not heard from them. They have 

lot contacted me on this matter. It also has a photocopy of my 

oater bill and it has bars in here to show you the months and 

low much it's gone up, and that's because of the leaks that 

:hey have at their end that's causing the meter to spin 

lackwards. The only thing I could figure - -  because that meter 

;hould not be spinning backwards unless they have leaks across 

:he street somewhere. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Okay. That will be marked as 

Zxhibit 7, Commissioners. 

MR. CARUSO: Exhibit 7. Do you want me to hand that 

:o you? 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Yes. Just hand it to our staff and 

ve ' l l  make sure we get it into the official record. 

(Exhibit 7 marked for identification.) 

Questions, Commissioners? 

Mr. Beck, questions? 

MR. BECK: Yes. Just a couple. 

EXAMINATION 

3Y MR. BECK: 

Q The problems with the meter, it's the new, it's the 

iew RF meter that doesn't have the check valve? 

A Exactly . 
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Q When did you have your new meter put in? 

A January of this year. 

Q This year? And did you have a similar problem with 

he old meter? 

A No, sir. No, sir. It worked fine. There was no 

Nroblems with it. The only problem was they weren't willing to 

.ing my doorbell to come into my yard to read the meter because 

needed to put my dog up for them to come in. And they said, 

Well, we can only estimate your bill," and they were doing 

hat. And that's, I started complaining about that. I said, 

You need to come in at least once every six months and read 

he meter, you know, and that way you can get a" - -  you know, I 

Lon't mind if they estimate six months out of the year, but 

.hey need to come in at least twice a year to actually check it 

.o see where it's at so they can, they can compensate me for 

.he overcharges. 

: was being robbed, you know, and now I feel as though I'm 

)eing robbed again. 

And they weren't even willing to do that. So 

I really think - -  also I noticed when he put my meter 

.n, he stuffed a piece of rag into the end of the meter and 

:hen he hooked the meter up. And when he first installed the 

neter, I didn't have any slush. In other words, that wasn't 

spinning backwards, that little pinwheel wasn't spinning 

lackwards. One day about a month later I was, or a couple of 

nonths later perhaps I was filling up my dog bowls and a piece 
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f that blue rag came right out of the faucet, right out of the 

ose right into the dog - -  and it was the exact same rag that 

e had used. And after that, then my meter started going 

tackwards, it started rocking, you know, slushing. It would 

pin two revolutions backwards and then three revolutions 

orwards, and I was being billed for that water. That was 

urning my meter. I didn't have anything on, I wasn't using 

t, I didn't have any leaks. 

I checked it today. It's not doing it now. So 

lbviously they fixed some leaks that were out in the park 

lecause there had to be a reason for the pressure to go up and 

hen down and then up and then down. Whether they were causing 

t or whether it was just from leaks, I'm not sure. I'm not 

- -  you know, I couldn't tell you. But I do know it had to do 

rith something that they had, you know, whatever it was that 

hey were doing was causing it or whatever they didn't do was 

mausing it. I'm not sure. 

But when I spoke to the, the gentleman that came out 

o look at my meter, he said that's called slush where the 

ieter will rock back and forth like that because that little 

iinwheel is so sensitive. But he says that when it goes 

backwards I don't get credited for that. I only get 

'redited - -  I only get charged when it goes forward. So that's 

o their advantage, not to our advantage. It doesn't do 

inything for us. It just makes us lose money. And the more 
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lush you have in a line, the closer you probably are to a 

eak. So if like that gentleman that spoke earlier said he was 

sing an incredible amount of water, there might have been a 

eak across the street and it was causing his meter to slush a 

ot. He could have been using 10 gallons an hour with a slush 

ike that, and that's a lot of water to use up by the end of 

he day. You know, you're using an awful lot of water in that. 

So I consider that theft on the part of the water 

'ompany, and I think they're quite aware of it. Because when 

he, when the meter reader guy came out, he was quite aware of 

t. He knew. He knew. I didn't like that. I would have 

referred that he went and looked for a leak somewhere. 

nstead, he knew exactly. He wasn't concerned about it because 

hey're going to make their money. You know, that's 1,000 

lallons a month I'm paying for that I'm not receiving. That's, 

hat's theft and they should be fined for it. The company 

ihould be fined for it. That's what I would do if I was, if I 

ras able to take it to court with attorneys. I would, I would 

iee that they were fined for it so they could put a stop to it 

md go out and put check valves in all those meters. They need 

o go out - -  and the guy told me, "Well, we could put a check 

.alve in there for you, you know, if you really want one.'' 

'hat's what he told me. So they can do it and they should. 

'hank you. Any questions? 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you, Mr. Caruso. Thank you 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

1 0  

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

1 7  

18 

1 9  

20 

2 1  

22 

23 

24 

25 

92 

o kindly. 

MR. CARUSO: Any questions? No questions? Okay. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you. 

Mr. Beck. 

MR. BECK: Mr. Chairman, Mr. Caruso is the last 

iitness I have signed up ahead of time. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Let me do this, is there anyone in 

he audience here that wanted to speak that did not get an 

lpportunity to speak? 

At this point in time, let me recognize Commissioners 

or observations or comments. 1'11 start to my left with my 

molleague Commissioner Skop and then we'll move forward, and 

hen I'll bring us in for a landing. 

Commissioner Skop, you're recognized, sir. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I just 

ranted to thank all the customers and consumers that came out 

.oday to voice their concerns. The Commission takes all of 

'our concerns and listens carefully to all of them. And thank 

'ou again for coming out today, go-getters. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: I object. Just kidding. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Overruled. 

(Laughter. ) 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: I echo those comments. We 

lefinitely enjoy coming down and visiting different parts of 

'lorida including Gainesville, despite the fact that I'm a 
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ole. And it was good hearing from you all, and I do want you 

o know that there are a lot of people that are working on this 

ase at our agency, as well as the Office of Public Counsel who 

epresent you directly, and that we'll be going through a lot 

,f detail and looking at the issues that you've raised and that 

he other customers will raise at the other service hearings 

hat we're going to be having over the next few weeks. So 

hank you all for coming out. Thanks. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner Edgar. 

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Thank you. And I think it's all 

leen said, but thank you for coming to speak to us. Thank you 

or sharing your concerns with us. I know that it's in the 

iiddle of the day and that everybody is busy, and it is very 

lelpful to us. So thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner Argenziano. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Same thing, thank you, 

lecause without hearing from you we just don't know what's 

lappening in your community. So thank you. And you can rest 

ssured that I know I'm going to certainly be asking the 

'ompany for details, I'm going to be asking for staff to help 

IS along the way, because truly everybody deserves to have 

'lean drinking water, especially if you're paying for it. And 

'm hoping that the company will rectify that very, very 

[uickly. But, in any case, we will gather the data and take 

he notes that you, that I have taken today from your comments 
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nd use them wisely in our deliberations on what we're going to 

0 .  Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you to my colleagues and also 

hank you for coming out. 

!ommissioners we take public comment as the most important 

hing that we can do. 

leighbors to represent us. We don't have a monarchy. You're 

lot born into it. We have our neighbors who go out and 

.epresent us. And we take this as a, as a privilege to, to 

:ome and hear from our neighbors that have been impacted by 

Lifferent situations in their lives. Today we're talking about 

later issues, but tomorrow it could very well be electricity. 

!ut this is the most important thing that we do is come out 

rhere people are being impacted in their lives and hear 

lirectly from you. And as Mr. Willis said, is that we're going 

:o be looking at this in the context of quality, water quality 

.ssues, customer service. Remember a lot of the questions you 

lot from the bench had to do with how did they react to you 

rhen you had a concern? And also about the rates, I haven't 

ieard anybody yet say, you know, they're in favor of the rates. 

;o those are the kinds of things that we are out here and those 

ire the kinds of things that we can't get from looking at a 

:ase. We want to come out and look at you face to face and 

lave you tell us that. And for that, we sincerely appreciate 

.t. And I thank my colleagues for being here today. Thank 

I wanted to let you know as 

In our form of government we have our 
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rou, Mr. Beck, on behalf of the Office of Public Counsel, who 

ilways does a great job. And with that, Commissioners, 

inything further? 

Hearing none, we're adjourned. 

MR. JAEGER: Chairman Carter, we didn't move the 

:xhibits. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: We're back. Call the meeting back 

:o order. 

MR. JAEGER: Also, I'd like to clarify that the proof 

If publication Exhibit 2 is for the counties of Alachua, 

larion, Lake, Putnam and Volusia, those five counties. And 

)ther than that, I would move Exhibits 2 through 7 be admitted. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Any objection? Hearing none, show 

.t done 

(Exhibits 2 through 7 admitted into evidence.) 

With that, anything further from staff? 

MR. JAEGER: Nothing further from me. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: We are adjourned. 

(Proceeding adjourned at 12:31 p.m.) 
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TATE OF FLORIDA ) 

'OUNTY OF LEON ) 

CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER 

I, LINDA BOLES, RPR, CRR. Official Commission 
.eporter, do hereby certify that the foregoing proceeding was 
.eard at the time and place herein stated. 

IT IS FURTHER CERTIFIED that I stenographically 
.eported the said proceedings; that the same has been 
ranscribed under my direct supervision; and that this 
ranscript constitutes a true transcription of my notes of said 
lroceedings . 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that I am not a relative, employee, 
ttorney or counsel of any of the parties, nor am I a relative 
lr employee of any of the parties' attorneys or counsel 
,onnected with the action, nor am I financially interested in 
he action. 

DATED THIS gsdday of July, 2008. 

FPSC Official Commission Reporter 
( 8 5 0 )  413-6734 
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Affidavit of Public tion k 

in the 

Leesburg, Lake County, Floida 1 

i 
I 

court. 1 
I 

Case No. 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF LAKE 

Before the undersigned authority personally 
Randall who on oath says that she is the 
the Daily Commercial, a daily newspaper 
in Lake County, Florida, that the attached 
being 

in the matter of hQM;&J 

was lnseqed in said newspaper in the issues of ! j 

Affiant further says that the said Daily Commercial 
published in said Leesburg, in said Lake County, 
the said newspaper has heretofore been 
said Lake County, Florida each day and 
class matter at the post office in 
Florida, for a period of one year 
attached copy of advertisement; 
neither paid nor promised any 
count, rebate, commission or 
advertisement for publi I 

Signed 

Sworn to anqsubscribed before me this day of ~ 

I 





STATE OF FLORIDA, 
COUNTY OF W O N  

Duncan, who on says that she is an authorized emplovee of the 

in Ocala Star Banner, was published in 

Sworn to and subscribe 

(Seal) , Notary Public 

-Thomas 
(Print, Type or Stamp Name of Notary Public) 



custom service hearing to you will be conducted at the following times and places, and will cominw until all 
witness$ have been heard: 

. Palatka, FL 32177 

a.m.. 500 p.m.-Monday-Friday . Phone 352.334.39oO 

matter.of this.proceeding by the provisions of 
367.101,and367.171, FbridaStatuteSandany 
applicable to this pmceed4ng, as wdl as Chapter 
106, Florida Administrative Eode. 
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NO: GF04742232 
Acct # 645763 
AQUA AMERICA 

Before the undersigned authority 
Who on oath says that she is ReGil 
a daily newspaper published at 
copy of advertisement, being 

In the matter of Public Hearing 
June 13,2008. 

THE GAINESVILLE SUN 1 

appeared: Vonda Jackson, 
Advertising Executive of THE GAINESVILLE SUN, 

Gainesville in Alachua County, Florida, that the attached 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

hotice was published in said newspaper in the issues of 

Published Daily and Sunday 
GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA 
STATE OF FLORIDA 

Affidavit furthe ewspaper published 
at Gainesville, in said Alachua 

entered as seco 

Swom to and subscribed before 
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Docket No. 

Application 
Marion, Omr 
by Aqua Utilities 

Notice is herieby 
above-referenced 
Alachua, 
Sumter, Volusia 
customers the 
TO 
THE SERVICE 
customer 
witnesses hale 

Date a n d k e :  
Place: 

PURPOSE 
At the hearir 

Before the Florida Public Service Commission 
Notice of Commission Customer Service Hearings 

080121-WS 

fx increase in water and wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevad &So@ ti@hlands, hke, LW, 
ge Palm Beach, Pasco. Pok Putnam Seminole. Sumter, Volusia and Washington counties, Florida 

Florida, Inc. (Utility) 

given that the Florida Public Service Commission will hold customer sewice hearings in the 
ddet to consider the Utilil’s application for an increase in water and wastewater rates in 

Brevard, &So@ Highlands Lake, Lee Marion, Orange. Palm Beach. Pasco, Polk, Putnam Seminole, 
and Washington counties, Florida. The purpose of the customer service hearings is to allow 

opportunity to comment on the Utilis proposed final rates or sewice. CUSTOMERS WHO WISH 
PRESENTTSTIMONY ARE URGEDTO APPEAR PROMPTLY AT EACH SCHEDULED HkARING TIME BECAUSE 

HEARING MAY RE ADJOURNED EARLY IF NO WITNESSES ARE PRESENT TO TESTIM. l h e  nearest 
service hearing to you will be conducted at the following times and piaces and will continue until all 

been heard: 

July 2,2008 at 10:00 a.m. July 2,2008 at 600 p.m. 
Alachua County Board of Commissioners St Johns River Water Management Dinid 
Board Room, Second Floor Governing Board Roam 
12 SE 1st Street 4049 Reid Street 
Gainesville. FL 32601 Palatka. FL32177 

AN3 PROCEDURE 
, custome6 will be aiven an omortunitv to oresent testimnv and other evidence concernina the 

U l i l i i s  pro* rates, quality of;ervice anb‘any an i  all issues in the & relating to the prcposed chanies 
in rates and charaes. AGAIN, CUSTOMERS WHO WISH TQ PRESENT TESTIMONY ARE URGED TO APPEAR 
PROMPTLY AT EA?H SCHEDULED HEARING TIME BECAUSE THE SERVICE HEARING MAY BE ADJOURNED 
EARLY IF NO WITNESSES ARE PRESENT TO TESTIFY. All witnesses shall be subject to cross-examination at the 
concimion of their testimony. 

On May 22,2008, the utility filed its petition lor a rate increase with the Commission. Cunently, the 
Commission is reviewing the application to determine if the minimum filing requirements have been met. 
lhus an official date of filing has not been established. Once the official date 01 filing i s  established an Initial 
Customer Notice wilfbe sent pursuant to Rule 25-22.0407. Florida Administrative Code, outlining the Utility’s 
request. 

emn requiring some accommodation at thir hearing bmuse of a physical impairment should Cali the 
C 
hours prior to che hearing. Any person who is hearing or speed! impaired, please contact the Florida Public 
Service Commission using the Florida Relay Service which Can be reached at 1-800-955.8771 (TOO). 

Copies of the petition and mintmum liling requirements are available for inspection during normal ofiice hours 
at the Utility’s office. the Alachua County Headquarters Library, and the Putnam County Library as follows: 

Ag$. , . , : : . 
ws ion  s Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer hsistance at 1.800-342.3552 at least 48 

Aqua Utilities Florida. lnc 
11 00 Thomas Avenue 
Leesburg. Fbridd 34748 
Business Hours: 8:OO a.m.. 5:OO p.m. Monday-hiday 
Phone: 352.435.4027 

Alachua County Headquatters Library 
401 E. University Avenue 
Gainesville, Florida 32601 
Phone: 352.334.3900 

ill attempt to give timely direct notice to the parties. Notice of cancelbtian(s) of the hear- 
ovided on the Commission’s website (http://www.pscstate.fl.w/l under the Hot Topics link 
pa$+, Cancellation(s) can also be confirmed by calling the Office of the General Counsel at 

vested with jurisdiction over the subject mattei of this pmeeding by the provisions of 
a Statute$. Sections 367.081,367.0816,367.101, and 367.171, Rorida Statutes and any 
ons of Chapter 367, Florida StaMes, are applicable to this proceeding, as well as Chapter 

I 
I 

1 

1 

I 

i 
1 

I 
( 

i 
I 
I 



, . , ~~~~ 

The News-Journal 

Published Daily and 
Daytona Beach, Volusia County, 

State of Florida, 
County of Volusia: 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared 

Linda Pierre I 
who, on oath says that she is Classifi 
Manager of The News-Journal, a 
newspaper, published at 
County, Florida, the 
being a 

Service Hearings 
in the court 

Affiant further says that 
newspaper published at 
Volusia County, Florida, an 
has heretofore been conti 
Volusia County, Florida, e 
has been entered as second-class 
post office in Daytona Bea 
Florida, for a period of one 
first publication of the attache 
and affiant further says th 
promised any person, firm or 
discount, rebate, commission or 

_ ................... ..... Y . . ; . J . . ~  
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Sworr, to and subscribed before me 1 
this 13th dayof ................... 
A.D: 2008 
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STATE OF FLORIDA tj 

County of Putnam tj 
§ 

The undersigned personally appeared before me, a Notary Public for the 
State of Florida, and deposes that the Palatka Daily News is a daily 
newspaper of general circulation, printed in the English language and 
published in the City of Palatka, in said County and State; and that the 
attached order, notice, publication and/or advertisement of: 

Aqua America 

Was published in said newspaper 1 time(s), said publication being made 
3n the following date: 6/5/08 

The Palatka Daily News has continuously published as a daily newspaper 
and has been entered as second c lass mail matter at the post office at the 
Zity of Palatka, P u t ”  County, Florida, each for a period of more than 
me year next preceding the date of the Grst publication of the above 
iescribed order, notice, publiqtion and/or advertisement. 

jwom to and subscribed b%ore me this 6/5/08 
3y Candace Barber, Credit Manager of the Palatka Daily News, 
2 Florida corporatio 

-Produced Identification: 

- X- did take an oath 

Notary Seal: 
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Commission staff will attempt to give timely di&t notice to 
hearinds) will also be orovided on the Commission's websit 
link on the I" page Cancdlatiods) can also be confirm the office of the General Cou H at850413-6199. 1 

1 JURISDICTION 

Chaplei 367, Florida St&& iectionr 367.081,367.0i16,367.101. and 367.171. &da S@Me% and any 
&r (eleydnt rectiom of Chapter 3€7, Florida Stam are applicable to Lhii pmceediw as well as Chapter 
120, Mdd SlatUtes and Rules 25-9.25-21.25-30, and 28-106, Florida Admini"e Code 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



First; 

The water quality is crappy. It clogs up our appliances. On Aqua water a brand new 
coffee pot clogs up within 3 months. And I am always changing filters, before 
recommended times. 

We don’t drink the water anymore, for a long time now. We buy bottled water for 
cooking, and drinking. All we use Aqua for is flushing the toilets and washing clothes. 

Second; 
a d ”  

Since they installed a new “remote reading” water meter M May, my hills have been 
erratic. The high so far was for 53000 gallons in September of 2007. In April of this 
year it was over 22000 pallons, May was over 20000 Irallons and This past June was for 
21,800 gallons of water used. Most other months my bill runs between 2000 and 3000 
gallons. 

I have a 5/8” line feeding my house. I can’t even imagine how long it would take to 
run 53000 gallons of water through a 5 / 8  garden hose. I have a 3 bedroom 2 bath mobile 
home on Yi acre lot, with no irrigation and no leaks. I have found no leaks by looking 
and frequently I have checked their leak detector at the meter. 

I have called Aqua more than 10 times. I asked for a meter test on 11/21/2007 and 
nothing happened. I asked for a meter test on 6/13/2008 and nothing happened. On 
611 8/2008 I asked for a supervisor to call me back and nothing happened. 

Shortly after this I went to the Public Service commission web site and filed a formal 
complaint ( case reference # 783613W ). You sent me a “count down” letter dated 
6/23/2008 giving me the case number and phone #s in case Aqua and I didn’t resolve the 
problem. So far nothing has happened. 

ANDNOW THESE PEOPLE WANT A RATE INCREASE .......................... 

For what ?? They don’t give crappy service with their crappy water. They don’t give any 
service. You would think any problem could be‘solved in more than a year’s time and it 
should have been solved much sooner. The fact, as I see it, is they don’t care and they 
hope I will go away and keep paying for their problems. 

- I don’t tliink these are isolated problems and I don’t think Aqua Utilities Florida have 
shown any indication of delivering any customer service at their old rate. What 
assurances do we have they will deliver anything more if they are paid more money. 

I have copies of relevant bill , PSC letter & complaint details. 

c h a r k  &-s ( 3 5 a )  I ? A - I ~ L L  

5 5 0 8  5 . w .  6 q s ~ ~ ‘  
&.c, , , c + ~ c / t ~  j f i i  33608 



STATE OF FLORIDA COMMISSIONERS: 

KATRINA J. MCMuRiuAN DAN HOPPE 
NANCY A R G E h " 0  DIRECTOR 

MATTHEW M. CARTER U, CHAIRMAN 
USAPOLARmGAR & CONSUh9ER ASSISTANCE 

DIVISION OF REGULATORY COh%FllANa 

(850) 413-6480 N A ~  A. SKOP 

June 23,2008 

CHARLES THOMAS 
5508 S.W. 69TH TERR. 
GAINESVILLE, FL 32608 

Dear MR. THOMAS: 

Thank you for contacting the Florida Public Service Commission. We have reviewed and referred your complaint to 
AQUA WElTE.5 FLORIDA, INC . Yom case reference number is 783613W. 

What yon ean expect nnw tbat your cnmplaint has been filed. 

The utility will be contacting you to address your concerns and must respond directly to you witbin three weeks 
from the date we received your complaint. The utility will attempt to resolve the matter directly with you and is 
required to notify 11s regarding the resolution of the complaint. We ask that you allow the utility to work directly 
with you to resolve your complaint 

How & Commission can assist you and what action yon can take. 

The Florida Public Service Commission only regulates matters that fall within the scope of ourjodsdiction. We will 
review your complaint and the utility's response to your case to ensure the u!jlity has complied witb the applicable 
statutw rules and regulations of the Florida Public service Commission and the utility% tariff. Please be advised 
that if tbis is a billing complaint, commission staff may request payment and billing information regarding your 
account 

Matters Iike these are usually resolved quickly and effectively, requiring no further Commission intervention. 
However, if you need further assistance &om the Commission after receiving the utility's response, please contact 
the Commission's Bureau of Complaint Resolution by telephone at 1-800-342-3552 or in writing at the postal or 
email address shown below. If we do not hearfrom you within 30 calendar days from the date of this letter, we 
willpresume thar you are in agreement with the eompanfsproposed resolution orplan of action. 

Thank you for the opportunity to assist you in this matter. 
Commission, please visit our Web site at www.florida~sc com. 

you would like to h o w  more about the Public Service 

. 

Sincerely, 

Regulatory Program Adminimator 
Division of Regulatory Compliance 
& Consumer Assistance 

Pl4d W c A a y u e  

C ~ A L  CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 S m  OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, 32399-0850 
An ApBrmative AciioWEqual Opporbmiiy Employer 

PSC Website: hvO:Nwlvrrfloridamccom Internet E-mail: mntact@pse.stakfl.us 



Noname. 6/20/2008, (987 x 548) 
. . . . . . . . 
. . -~ .... 

Service Account Number 00090383i 0646351 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

*Address 5508 S.W. 69th terr. 

*City 'gainesville *State :Florida *Zip ;32608 
-~ . ~ . .. . ~. ... . . , 

Complaint Details 
Since ir.stallir.3 a ne:: "remte  reaiir .3" xazer  I i e t e r  last yay, T.Y b i i ~ s  have been 
errazic. The ?L2h s,> f a r  is for 5 3 , 3 3 5  gallocs in secze*e cf 2 2 5 7 .  :here  have seer, 
several  high bills a ~ d  f i r . a l l y  zhis month again t h e y  charged ~ . e  w i t h  21,833 gal1c.r.s. 
I have a 3 Searsox 2 k a ~ ? :  m b i l e  h m e  cn 1/4 acre lot w i t : ?  no x r i g a z i c n  and nt 
l e a k s  ( hy r y  si~:- . t  ani t t e i r  _sa!< a e z e c t c r i l .  I have caiiei T ~ . ~ I T  c,ver 111 zirres. I 
askei fir a T.et3.r :e=: in 1:/2:/2:l:l7 ar.i r.c.zhing hagpsnei .  I a s k e i  fir 2 r . e i e r  tesz 
on € /13 /22 .5?  ar.5 c t ? . i n g  hm?er.si. On E / 1 ? / 2 ? 3 9  i asked fzr a s -p i rv i s i r  to call T.E 

Sack, m z h i n 3  k-..;;er.ed. 

. .  
. .  

Have you contacted the PSC previously about this complaint? 

Submission Options 

Yes .No 

ibmit this complaint to the Florida Public Service Commission 
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AQUA 
Service To: 

CHARLINE THOMAS 
5508 SW 69TH TER 
GAINESVILLE, FL 32608-4542 
Lot: 13261066 Block 

Account Number 

0009038310646351 
ARREDONDO ESTATES 

I 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. Questions about your water service? ... Contact us before the due date 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Almunt Due Dw Date 
Blyn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: curtserv@aquaamerica.com June 05, 2008 $ 73.76 June 27,2008 

Tel: 877.987.2782 

Meter Data Meter S l Z  Billing Period Days Read Type Meter Readings Usage U"lt5 

56582954 5l8 06/03/08 33 Actual 132600 2 1.800 Gallons 

Average Daily Usage = 660 Gallons Total Days 33 Total Usage 21,800 Gallons 

05/01/08 Actual 1 10800 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 

Amount Owed from Last Bill ........................................... 
i oiai Faymcnrs Receive0 ...................................... 
Balance ......................................................................... 
Water Base Facility Charge ................................... 

21,800 gallons @ $0.00242 per gallon .................. 
Total Water Charges ............ 

Amount Due 06127108 ................................................... 

- 
$ 56,22 

56.22 
0.00 

14.29 
52.76 

67.05 
6.71 

$ 73.76 

Message Center I 
1 Please note your account number is a 16-digit number. The full 16-digits must be provided to ensure correct posting of your Aqua payment. 

. _  



Service To: Account Number 

AOUA - CHARLINE THOMAS 
5508 SW 69TH TER 
GAINESVILLE, FL 32608-4542 
Lot: 1326106 Block 

0009038310646351 
ARREDONDO ESTATES 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 

Meter Data Meter Sue Billing Period Days Read Type Meter Readings Usage Units 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your water service? ... Contact us before the due date. 

November 26,2001 e Mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com November 01, 2007 $ 86.87 

56582954 5/8 10/12/07 29 Actual 58500 53,000 Gallon! 

Average Daily Usage = 1,827 Gallons TotalDays: 29 Total Usage: Gallon! 
09/13/07 Actual 5500 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 

Amount Owedfrom Last Bill 
Total Payments Received 0.00 

....... ........... ........................................... 
............. ................. 1600 

1400 
.... .......... 

.................. ................................... 

$ 65.37 Credit 

................... ......................... ................... 13.85 
124.55 ................ 

.... 138.40 
13.84 

$ 86.87 
. . .  ’ Ocl Oci 0 s  Jan Feb Mar Apr May &I hi S q  Ocl Amount Due 11/26/07 ................................................... 

ReadTypes: W ~ c t u a ~  Estimated !Bl customer 1 1  12) 107 
7e4 yw- e 

Message Center 
Please note your account number is a %-digit number. The full Wdigits must be provided to ensure correct posting of your Aqua payment. 

f +\ o’p / b ; q @  tg +c\ r c s o  L.3 3 li o h b  

1336567 IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION FL2010041 
kecierurn this pOKiOn with your payment. 

Keep top pomon for,your records. 
SexiceTC: 

CHARLINE THOMAS 
5508 SW 69TH TER 
GAINESVIUE, FL 32608-4542 
Lot: 1326106 Block: 

ACUA Water Bill 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue . Blyn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 

Account Number 
0009038310646351 
Total Amount Due Due Date 
$ 86.87 November 26,2007 
Amount Enclosed 

$no.ou 
Please make check payable to Aqua Util. FL. 
Print your account number on your check, 
then mail to address on back. 

******AUTO**S-DIGIT 32608 C 34 P 5 2  
CHARLINE THOMAS 
5508 SW 69TH TER 
GAINESVILLE FL 32608-4542 



AOUA CHARLINE THOMAS 
5508 SW 69TH TER 
GAINESVILLE. FL 32608-4542 

0009038310646351 
ARREDONDO ESTATES - 

Lot: 1326106'6l~ck 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

Bill Date Credit Balance 762 W. Lancaster Avenue 

Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com April 25, 2007 ($ 21.94) 

Tel: 877.987.2782 

Fax: 866.780.8292 
Questions about your water service? ... Contact us before the due date. 

Meter Data Meter S I X  Billing Period Days Read Type Meter Readings Usage UnlIs 

73953603 518 04m07  31 Actual 295800 2,600 Gallons 

Average Daily Usage = 83 Gallons Total  days^ 31 Total Usage: 2,600 Gallons 
03/13/07 Actual 293200 - 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 

Amount Owed from Last Bill $ 44.31 Credit zoo 
Total Payments Received 0.00 a l i s  

55 12s Total Water Charges 20.33 
Utility Tax.. 2.04 2 7s 

Amount Due 05117107 ................. ................ $21.94 Credit a 

225 .......................................... . . . . . . . .  

............. ....................... 

. . . .  44.31 Credit ! c 150 

~ i 100 

so 
25 

................................................................ 

May Jun Jai Aug Sep Oct Ocl Dec Jan Feb Mar Api  

ReadTypes: Actual 0 ENmated CYstomeI 

Message Center 
1 Please note your account number is a 16-digit number. The full 16-digits must be used when to ensure correct posting of your Aqua payment 

1336567 IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION FL2010047i' ' '  " 
h E .  > '  

sc?lic??u: 
CHARLINE THOMAS 
5508 SW 69TH TER 
GAINESVILLE, FL 32608-4542 
Lot: 1326106 Block 

A e U A  Water Bill 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W Lancaster Avenue . Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 

Account Number 

0009038310646351 

($ 21.94) 
Credit Balance 

Ds Mot Pay seq 25887 Cyci33MS iup-ma5oa 

******AUTO**S-DIGIT 32b08 C b9  P 75 
CHARLINE THOMAS 
5508 SW 69TH TER 
GAINESVILLE FL 32608-4542 

You have a credit balance on your account 
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COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA D D i f O l ~ ~ - ~  
MATrliEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAR EDGAR &CONSUMER ASSISTANCE 
KATRINAJ. MCMURRIAN DAN HOPPE 
NANCY ARGENZIANO DIRECTOR 
NATHAN A. SKOP (850)413-6480 

DIVISION OF REGULATORY COMPLIANCE 

June 23,2008 

LAWRENCE CARUSO 
5060 SW 63RD CT 
GAINESVILLE, FL 32608 

Dear MR. CARUSO: 

T h a d  you for contacting the Florida Public Service Commission. We have reviewed and referred your complaint to 
AQUA UTlLITlES FLORIDA, INC . Your case reference number is 783526W. 

What yon can expect now that your complaint has been filed. 

The utility will be 'contacting you to address your concerns and must respond directly to you within three weeks 
from the date we received your complaint. The utility will attempt to resolve the matter directly with you and is 
required to notify us regarding the resolution of the complaint. We ask that you allow the utility to work directly 
with you to resolve your complaint. 

How the Commission can assist yon and what action you can lake. 

The Florida Public Service Commission only regulates matters that fall within the scope of our jurisdiction. We will 
review your complaint and the utility's response to your case to ensure the utility has complied with the applicable 
statutes, rules and regulations of the Florida Public Service Commission and the utility's tariff. Please be advised 
that if this is a billing complaint, commission staff may request payment and billing information regarding your 
account. 

Matters !ike these are usually resolved quickly and effectively, requiring no further Commission intervention. 
However, if you need fuaher assistance from the Commission after receiving the utility's response, please contact 
the Cornmission's Bureau of Complaint Resolution by telephone at 1-800-342-3552 or in writing at the postal or 
einail address shown below. If we do not hearfrom you within 30 calendar dnys from 6he date of this letter, we 
will presume that you are in agreement with the company's proposed resolution or plan of action. 

Thank you for the opportunity to assist you in this matter. If you would like to know more about the Public Service 
Commission, please visit OUT Web site at www.florida~sc.com. 

Sincerely, 

RutL wcAa,ue. 
iy- Regulatory Program Admnistrator 

Div.?ion of Regulatory Compliance 
6 & Consumer Assistance 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative AelionlEqual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: r.llo://nra,.floridaurr.rom Inlernel E-mail: eontact@psc.state.fl.us 



Before the Florida Public Service Commission 
Notice of Commission Customer Service Hearings 

Docket No. 080121-WS 

Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Highlands, 
Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Pntnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia and 

Washington counties, Florida by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (Utility) 

Date Issued: June 14,2008 

Notice is hereby given that the Florida Public Service Commission will hold customer service hearings in the above- 
referenced docket to consider :he Utility’s appiication for an increase in water and wastewater rates in Alachua, 
Brevard, DeSoto, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, 
Volusia and Washington counties, Florida. The purpose of the customer service bearings is to allow customers the 
opportunity to comment on the Utility’s proposed final rates or service. CUSTOMERS WHO WISH TO PRESENT 
TESTIMONY ARE URGED TO APPEAR PROMPTLY AT EACH SCHEDULED HEARING TIME BECAUSE 
THE SERVICE HEARING MAY BE ADJOURNED EARLY IF NO WITNESSES ARE PRESENT TO TESTIFY. 
The nearest customer service hearing to you will be conducted at the following times and places, and will continue 
until all witnesses have been heard 

Date and Time: July 2,2008 at 1O:OO a.m. 
Place: Nachua County Board of Commissioners 

Board Room, Second Floor 
12 SE 1‘Street 
Gainesville, FL 32601 

July 2,2008 at 6:OO p.m. 
St. Johns River Water Management District 
Governing Board Room 
4049 Reid Street 
Palatka, FL 32177 

PURPOSE AND PROCEDURE 

At the hearing, customers will he given an opportunity to present testimony and other evidence concerning the 
Utility’s proposed rates, quality of service, and any and all issues in the case relating to the proposed changes in 
rates and charges. AGAIN, CUSTOMERS WHO WISH TO PRESENT TESTIMONY ARE URGED TO APPEAR 
PROMPTLY AT EACH SCHEDULED HEARMG TIME BECAUSE THE SERVICE HEARING MAY BE 
ADJOURNED EARLY IF NO WITNESSES ARE PRESENT TO TESTIFY. All witnesses shall be subject to 
cross-examination at the conclusion of their testimony. 

On.May 22,2008, the Utiiity filed its petition for a rate increase with the Commission. Currently, the Commission 
is reviewing the appiication tc determine if the minimum filing requirements have been met. Thus an official date 
of filing has not been established. Once the official date of filing is established, an Initial Customer Notice will be 
sent pursuant to Rule 25-22.0407, Florida Administrative Code, outlining the Utility’s request. 

Any person requiring some accommodation at this hearing because of a physical impairment should call the 
Commission’s Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer Assistance at 1-800-342-3552 at least 48 hours 
prior to the hearing. Any person who is hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Public Service 
Commission using the Florida Relay Service, which can he reached at 1-800-955-8771 (TDD). 

Copies of the petition and minimum filing requirements are available for inspection during normal office hours at 
the Utility’s office, the Alachua and Putnam County Librees as follows: 

Aqua Ilti!ities Florida, Inc. 
1100 Thomas Avenue 
Leesburg, Florida 34748 
Business Hours: 8 9 0  a.m. - 5:OO p.m. Monday-Friday 
Phone: 352.435.4027 

Alachua County Headquarters Library 
401 E. University Avenue 
Gainesville, Florida 32601 
Phone: 352.334.3900 



Putnam County Library 
601 College Road 
Palatka, Florida 32177 
Phone: 386.329.0126 

In addition, customer service representatives kom Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. will be available one hour before and 
after the Commission's service hearing to assist any customer with their concerns. 

AUF is proposing a uniform water rate that will result in a monthly water bill of $40.92 (based on 5,000 gallons of 
usage per month) for all water customers. (See Column E on the table below) For the wastewater systems, AUF is 
proposing uniform wastewater rates which result in a monthly bill of $88.91 based on 5,000 gallons of usage per 
month. (See Column E on the table below) 

AUF hss proposed interim rates listed in column D -"Proposed Limited Interim Rates" which, if approved by the 
Commission, would go into effect subject to refund with interest until the FPSC rules on a final rate increase and 
final rates are implemented. While AUF calculates that it would be allowed to collect the interim rates listed in 
column C -"Proposed Unlimited Interim Rates", under Am's proposal, for some systems it will defer recovery of 
the full rate so that its customers do not experience higher rate increases. 

Arredondo Estates I Farms - Water 
A 

Residential ,4 
Commercial 
518" X 314" 
314" 
1" 
1-112" 

2" 
3" 
4" 
6" 
8" 
Io" 
Gallonage - Resdennal 

Block 1,O-5,000 
Block 2,5,000-10,000 
Block 3, >1U,OOO 

Gallonage - Commercial 

Water Bill at 5,000 gal. 

B 
Rates 

Prior to 
Filing 

$13.85 
$20.77 
$34.64 
$69.26 

$110.82 
$222.00 
$346.31 
$692.64 

$2.35 
$2.35 
$2.3.; 
92.35 

$25.60 

C 
Proposed 
Unlimited 

Interim Rates 
$21.86 
$32.79 
$54.68 

$109.33 

$174.94 
$350.44 
$546.67 

$1,093.38 

$3.71 
$3.71 
$3.71 
$3.71 

$40.41 

D 
Proposed 
Limited 

Interim Rates 
$21.86 
$32.79 
$54.68 

$109.33 

$174.94 
$350.44 
$546.67 

$1,093.38 

E 
Proposed Final 
Uniform Rates 

$21.92 
$32.89 
$54.81 

$109.62 

$175.39 
$350.79 
$548.10 

$1,096.21 
$I ,753.93 
$2,521.28 

$3.71 $3.80 
$3.71 $4.76 
$3.71 $4.76 
$3.71 $3.80 

$40.41 $40.92 



5060 5W 63RD CT 0009023610644967 
GAINESWLLE, FL 32608-3739 ARREDONDO ESfATES 
Lot: 13261182 Block 

Aqua Utiliticp Florida, Inc. Questions about your water service?. .. Contact us before the due date. 

Blyn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: cuskerv@aquam”ic.com June 05, 2008 $ 23.97 June 27,2008 

Meter Data 

Tel: 877.987.2782 

Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 

hfele- Size Biiling Period Days Read Type Meter Readings Usage Units ~- -___ 
56576280 518 08/03/08 33 Actual MOO 3,100 Gallons 

- 05/01/08 Actual 5300 

Average Daily Usage = 93 Gallons Totat Days: 33 Total Usage 3,100 Gallons 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 

Amount Owed from Last Bill .................................... $ 18.91 
I uta1 Paymenis Receivei %3:% 
Balance ......................................................................... 0.00 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Water Base Facility Charge 14.29 
3,100 gallons @ $0.00242 per gallon ................... 

Utility Tax ..................... 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . .  .. 
............. . . . . . . . . . . .  

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  .......... . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
7.50 

Amount Due 06/27 
ReadTypa: 1 Actual Estimated 

c og \J W ~ K “  

Message Center I 857 
z4 :Y Or( 

I 

. Please note your account number is a 16dgit number. The full %digits must be provided to ensilre correct posting of your Aqua payment 




